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SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES, SPORTS EQUIPMENT. FURNITURE & FIXTURES, AND
OFFICE EQUIPMENT OF SPORTS OFFICE AT MINSU BONGABONG CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 163, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has
advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project “Supply and
Delivery of Office Supplies, Sports Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures, and Office Equipment of Sports Office
at MinSU Bongabong Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) amounting to One Hundred
Sixty-One Thousand Four Hundred Sixty-Five Pesos (Php161,465.00) composed of 4 lots namely;

Particulars Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)
Lot 1 - Office Supplies Php25,875.00
Lot 2 — Sports Equipment Php49,340.00
Lot 3 — Furniture & Fixtures Php70,250.00
Lot 4 — Office Equipment Php16,000.00

WHEREAS, in response to the said advertisement, four (4) suppliers were found in the document request
list however, two (2) suppliers in the name of HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING and IRAYA LIFE

ENTERPRISES submitted price quotation before the deadline;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

Lot No. Approved Budget for the .
Name of Bidder Price Quoftation
Contract (ABC)

1 HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling Php24,388.00
Php25,875.00

Iraya Life Enterprises Php28,933.00

2 iraya Life Enterprises Php66,028.00
Php49,340.00

HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling Php68,830.00

3 Iraya Life Enterprises Php50,560.00
Php70,250.00

HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling Php53,515.00

4 HIRAMS’ Supply Wholesaling Php12,348.00

Php16,000.00 -
Iraya Life Enterprises Php15,080.00

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned
suppliers and were found to be complying and responsive; thus, the project shall be awarded to the supplier in the
name of HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING for Lot 1 and 4 and IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES for Lot 3 with
Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB);

WHEREAS, upon evaluation of the price quotation submitted by the suppliers for Lot 2, the quotation
exceeded the Approved Budget for the contract and was automatically disqualified; therefore, the BAC opted to
publish the Lot 2 of this project for the second time in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website and other conspicuous
place;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT IS HEREBY
RESOLVED, recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for the abovementioned
procurement the awarding of contract for the “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Sports Equipment,
Furniture & Fixtures, and Office Equipment of Sports Office at MinSU Bongabong Campus” to HIRAMS’
Supply Wholesaling amounting to Twenty-Four Thousand Three Hundred Eighty-Eight Pesos
(Php24,388.00) for Lot 1, Twelve Thousand Three Hundred Forty-Eight Pesos (Php12,348.00) for Lot 4, with
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official address at Sto. Nifio, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with Lowest Calculated
Responsive Bid (LCRB) and to Iraya Life Enterprises amounting to Fifty Thousand Five Hundred Sixty Pesos
(Php50,560.00) for Lot 3, with official address at Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder
with Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB);

BAC Chairperson

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, 4 ictorig, Oriental Mindoro, this 16t day of August, 2024.
R :

\ ELVIC.E REZ, Ph.D.
iceChairperson BA emb;r f‘/
e

CIEDELLE%AR Ph.D MELGAR G. FADRIQUELAN

BAC Member BAC Me r

Approved/Disapproved

ENYA MARIE D.%POSTOL, Ph.D.

SUC President Il
Date:

(¥
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printableBidNoticeAbstract

PRiIIGEPS

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System .

8/13/24, 10:55 AM

Bid Notice Abstract
Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 11069188

Procuring Entity MINDORQ STATE UNIVERSITY
Title Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Sports Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures, and Office
Equipment of Sports Office at MinSU Bongabong Campus
Area of Delivery Oriental Mindoro
Closed
Solicitation Number:  RFQ 2024-148 e
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
i 3L
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - iAssociated Components
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid Supplements 0
Category: Office Equipment Supplies and
Consumables
Approved Budget for  pup 161 465.00 Document Request List 4
the Contract:
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
Client Agency: Date Published 22/07/2024
Contact Person: MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY e
Head, BAC Secretariat Last Updated / Time 22/07/2024 00:00 AM
Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro
Philippines 5205 Closing Date / Time 29/07/2024 17:00 PM
63-9-154612960
macmagpantay@minsu.edu.ph

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____ calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Item No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies

1 reams bond paper long subs 20 20
2 reams bond paper A4 5

3 reams bond paper long subs 22 5
4 pads yellow paper 5

5 set printer ink #003 1

6 pcs stapler with remover 2

7 bxs staple wire #35 6

8 pcs clear folder long 60

9 pack battery AA (4pcs/pack) 10

hitps://notices.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNotice AbstractUl.aspx?refid=11069188 1/2
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10 pcs battery big (A) 40

11 bxs pencil #2 2

12 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT blue 2

13 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT blk 2

14 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT red 2

15 reams vellum board long 5

16 bxs permanent marker 2

17 pcs magazine box single green 12

Lot 2 - Sports Equipment

1 pcs massage stick 10

2 pcs agility ladder (training ladder) 4

3 set trainig cones 18cm (10pcs/set) 4

4 dozen hanger (for costumes) 4

5 pcs tape measure reel fiber glass 100cm 2

6 pcs curtain (block out-blue) 24

7 pcs 4 outlet portable power station 30m cord reel 2

8 pcs yoga mat non slip thick and soft (L183cm x W61lcm X T10mm) 50
Lot 3 - Furniture and Fixtures

1 pc Revolving chair 1

2 unit office table w/4 drawers & lock L=55" x W=27.5" x H=30.25" 1
3 unit aparador 1

Specifications:

3 doors

Height - 80 inches

Length - 53 inches

Width - 22 inches

4 pcs steel rack 5 layers H=900 x D=450mm color beige, G.W.=23 kgs 5
Lot 4 - Office Equipment

1 unit water dispenser 1

2 pcs stand fan 2
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 19/07/2024

The PIjiIGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the
contact person/s of the concerned party.

https://notices_philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/Tender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=11069188
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Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
EACONGC PILIPINAS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
Supply and Defivery of Office Supplies, Sports Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures, and Office Equipment of Sports Office at MinSU Bongabong
Campus

PR No.: 2024-133
RFQ Neo. 2024-148
ABC Amount: Php161,465.00
Company Name  : _iRAWT Supply wholemalhing
Address : _Ciuplk Clo. ﬁ' AL
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.
NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
8AC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be hed upon ission of the Q
6. Bidders shail submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (opticnal].
7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule} [ ]Door to Door Delivery

1
| o Gt ] ITEM AND DESCRIPTION arv. | UNT | totaLamount |
Lot 1 - Office Supplies
il reams | bond paper long subs 20 20 | m2.00 4,040. h
b reams bond paper A4 5 13800 390. 00
e reams bond paper long subs 22 5 {3000 850, 00
4 pads yellow paper = .00 230- W 4
5 set printer ink #003 1 144800 1 248.90 4
6 pcs stapler with remover 2 120.00 240.00 f
7 bxs staple wire #35 6 42.90 252.00 L
8 pcs clear folder long 50 29.00 1 200. 00 //
9 pack battery AA (4pcs/pack) 10 120- 00 1,200 00 -
10 pcs battery big (A) 40 [08-00 320 1D /
11 bxs pencil #2 2 .00 240. 00
12 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint VZRT blue 2 q84.00 | 9eg. 00
13 bxs__| ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT bik 2 Jopqod [ [a68.00
14 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT red 2 9¢q. o0 [-9:% .00
15 reams | vellum board long 5 It -0 750,00 it
167 4 bxs permanent marker 2 19210 4g4- 00
17 .1 pcs magazine box single green 12 219. 00 7 520. W0 B et oA
Lot 2 - Sports Equipment
1 pcs massage stick 10 144. 00 1,440- 00
2 pcs agility ladder (training ladder) 4 {,390.00 t £20. 00 A
3 set trainig cones 18cm (10pcs/set) 4 24000 qu0- 90 S
4 dozen hanger (for costumes) 4 I80- 00 F20. M =)
5 pcs tape measure reel fiber glass 100cm {2 L0, 0 2.400. 09 ¥
6 pcs curtain {block out-blue) | 24 0.0 12,960. 0
7 pcs 4 outlet portable power station 30m cord reel 2 4 440.00 b ERD. 00 <1
oga mat non slip thick and soft {L183cm x g s
8 pcs zvglcmx'l‘mmr:) : = 900 35,950. t0 J e, 3Yv
Lot 3 - Furniture and Fixtures i
i pc Revolving chair 1 4 £20.00 200

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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office table w/4 drawers & lock L=55" x W=27.5"
2 unit | xH=30.25" 1 Jamwo.w| qw.0 4
3 unit aparador 1 [2,000. 12, 000 .00
Specifications:
3 doors |
Height - 80 inches :
Length - 53 inches
Width - 22 inches
steel rack 5 layers H=900 x D=450mm color L
4 pcs beige, G.W.=23 kgs ? 5%9.00| 29,998.00 4 $3,5\¢
Lot 4 - Office Equipment
1 unit water dispenser 1l 5, 44000 £, 40, 00 1
2 pcs stand fan 2 laagoo] o.306.00 Jn. %d€
AVXVXVIXVIVXVXVIVIVXVIVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVXVVIVIVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVEVXVEVXVY |
[ Doe Wuodred Fifid- vwne thousond . Bighiy ~Dne  Pecus Duly. | TOTAL = joq , 0%l 00 |
After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, 1 / We quote you on the item at prices noted a%ﬁ

Supplier%‘gnature over Printed Name
ot - 194 - L, - o
TiN No. of Establishment
194669k - 3160
Contact Number

Date
General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requiraments stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee {BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoriz, Criental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Suppiier shail submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTi Registration/SEC Certificate
1. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if zpplicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

Fwomoan o

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspactions of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation. and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the svent, if any, shall be awarded ths contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Descrintion Reguirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goads/services/equipment, and which shalt be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract, Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
awsrd or purchase crder issued to the supplier.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/eguipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions preseribed under RA. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  Allduties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shali be paid by the sugplier.

4. Alltransactions are subject tc withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liguidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased poods/services/equipment.
Warranty

Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable Industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon 2 certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION _
Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Sports Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures, and Office Equipment of Sports Office at MinSU Bongabong

Campus
PR No.: 2024-133

RFQ No. 2024-148
ABC Amount: Php161,465.00

ompany Name l/\ry QUWK“ES
(Iic-.ldri;:s“‘.T EeiLU TAN CALAPAN LTV

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of

: i 5 x { H d in the last page.
delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than in the address state
s T b ; NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.
2. Delivery Period within ___calendar days.
3. Warranty shall be for a period of six {6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date k
of acceptance by the procuring entity.
&. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.
6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of defivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door ta Door Delivery
':::_‘ Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION aQry. Pll,;:gE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 - Office Supplies =
1 reams bond paper long subs 20 20 295 - NEL V-«
2 reams | bond paper A4 5 28% — (250 — '
| "3 reams bond paper long subs 22 5 W - JO0—
4 pads yellow paper 5 e JoOO— -
5 set printer ink #003 1 1525 oo~/
6 pcs stapler with remover 2 L6l 3L
7 bxs staple wire #35 6 S L_[q 1 -
8 pcs clear folder long 60 ol — L. &
9 pack battery AA (4pcs/pack) 10 131) = [ 3%0—
10 pcs battery big (A) 40 20 — xH— A
11 bxs pencil #2 2 £ . |24~ '
12 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint VZRT blue 2 (39d 2.8% . Y
13 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT blk 2 Rl = 2 -
14 bxs ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT red 2 127% - JS¥. Vv
15 reams | vellum board long 5 2g0— e
16 bxs permanent marker 2 &Yoo { X0 _ P
17 pcs magazine box single green 12 %0 _ J JGo— 3 933
Lot 2 - Sports Equipment
1 pcs massage stick 10 [$6 _ L X60—-
2 pcs agility ladder (training ladder) 4 2600~| /D.Yp0—
( 3 set trainig cones 18cm (10pcs/set) 4 290 - [‘\'\ v
[ 4 dozen hanger (for costumes) 4 YR 51‘7]{9 L 4
| & pcs tape measure reel fiber glass 100cm z [§0]l 210 -
' 6 pcs curtain (block out-blue) 24 Yeg-| I 230~
L 7 pcs 4 outlet portable power station 30m cord reel 2 2210 - /4] Y0 —
yoga mat non slip thick and soft {L183cm x
8 pes | Witomx Taomm) ( S0 | S| DA~ {0 uyg
Lot 3 - Furniture and Fixtures
Koad pc Revolving chair 1 VMigod Y /o~ &

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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office table w/4 drawers & lock L=55" x W=27.5" !

- unit | xH=30.25" : i L el
3 unit aparador 1 22000 | J2 080~
Specifications:

3 doors

‘Height - 80 inches
Length - 53 inches
Width - 22 inches

S PR T P -

steel rack 5 layers H=900 x D=450mm color
4 pcs beige, G.W.=23 kgs 2 8 /Q’ g~
. Lot 4 - Office Equipment ”
e 1i unit water dispenser 1 9./00 g [o0—
P 2 1 o stand fan 2 29¢ 950 - '
{ XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVIVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX +er—or)
L = [ TOTALCAG / [V, Y/ —
ng carefully read and accepted your General Condition, |/ Wi the item at prices noted above :
your on, 'e quote you on te pm?:;fu&,do c mwm
Supplier's S?natfrrzov/e’r P&‘E}%",Né%%o )
Tg go ofﬁi?hsi en.;_
Contact Number
67 29. 2%
Date
General Conditions

1. Quotztions and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be guoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTi Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.

Ocular Inspection

weap oW

|

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract. 1
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
Z. Compliance with item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Suppher shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shali be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING

City Walk, Roxas Drive, Sto Nino ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 08-Oct-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING has submitted the required eligibility
documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made
an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 07-Aug-2024

Issued this 07th day of August 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 201910-16780-960850 Page1of3
Amended Date as of July 17, 2024 12:57 pm




REMINDERS

e The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

e A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding. '

* The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding

process.

Certificate Reference No: 201910—1 6780-960850
Amended Date as of July 17, 2024 12:57 pm Page 2 of 3

"Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

0
HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING
City Walk, Roxas Drive, Sto Nino ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 1141173

Issued By / Signatory : ALFREDO E. PASCUAL
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 16-Jul-2024

Expiration Date : 19-Aug-2029

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 01900000606

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : CALAPAN CITY, ORIENTAL MINDORO
Issued By / Signatory : MARILOU F. MORILLO

Issuance Date : 20-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 12-Jul-2025

TCC Number : RRIA-063-07-12-R1415-2024-E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG
Issuance date : 12-Jul-2024

Date of Filing : 15-Apr-2024

Current Asset : 6,152,495.35

Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset: 6,203,495.35

Current Liabilities : 32,701.17

Total Liabilities : 32,701.17

Name of Auditor : JOAN A. CUASAY
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -

Principal Classification :

Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201910-16780-960850

Amended Date as of July 17, 2024 12:57 pm Pace 3 of 3




Republic of the Philippines
CITY OF CALAPAN

BUSINESS PERMIT

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and

charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permitis here granted to herein taxpayer.

| /\UMBAYAN av
V| /\SUSUNOD

V1 P L byt i Cus i

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR

uvu 30,810.00

TAXPAYER'S NAME BUSINESS 1.D. ODE OF PAYMENT | DATE m_ppmuéz_@ﬂmmw m_m.a, ESS STATUS
MAPQY, DOMINADOR M. rmooooomom Annually 1/20/12024 R
NAME OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING STO. NINO
KIND OF FEE / TAX TAX BASE | TAX AMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Paymentfor__ 1-4
BUSINESS TAX 26.250.00 0.00 P6,250.00
MAYOR'S PERMIT 2,650.00 2,650.00 Notes:
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 Rl perit vl esolfs o
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00 Dec. 31, 2024
GARBAGE FEE 1,000.00 2. This Mayor's Permit, together
SANITARY FEE 200.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 be displayed or posted for public view
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000,00 In a conspicuous place within the place
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00 of business or undertaking.
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00
GARBAGE FEE 1,000.00 n”mnw .
SANITARY FEE 200,00 e
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250,00 ==
MEDICAL FEE 400,00 400,00 cath on
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00 R e
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 Date 12012024
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50,00 50,00
OCCUPATIONAL FEE " 880.00 880.00
TAX CLEARANCE Rl 30.00 30.00 Payment received by:
AAP.&RENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00
30,810.00
ENCODER TOTALS
ASSESSMENT REVIE RECOMMENDING APPROVAL: ABPROVED BY:

EDUARD L. REYES
Licensing Officer IV
Business Permit and Vicense Section

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1069) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code {RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT
REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
City of Calapan )5S,

AFFIDAVIT

|, DOMINADOR M. MAPOY, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing at Pinagsabangan I, Naujan, Oriental
Mindoro, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:
1. | am the sole proprietor of HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING with office address at Sto. Nino, Calapan
City, Oriental Mindoro;
2. As the owner and sole proprietor of HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING, | have full power and authority
to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and
execute the ensuing contract for Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Sports Equipment, Furniture

3, HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the
Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign
government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been
recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board, by itself or by relation, membership,
association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined and
provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of
the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

5.  HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized
representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. |am not related to the Head of Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC),
the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or
the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to third civil degree;

7. HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

8. HIRAMS’ SUPPLY WHOLESALING is aware of and has undertaken the following responsi
Bidder:

a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge all conditions, local or atherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;

c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and

d. Inguire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin issued forSupply and Delivery of Office Supplies,
Sports Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures, and Office Equipment of Sports at MinSU
Bongabang Campus H

9. HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee,
or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or
representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity,

10, In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the obligations and
undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling
(Estafa) or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through
misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or entity under an obligation
involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services, to the prejudice of the public and the
government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the
Revised Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this
Oriental Mindoro, Philippines.

, at Calapan City,

Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this b , at Calapan City, Oriental
Mindaro, Philippines. Affiant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence of
identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-5C), Affiant exhibited to me his Driver's
License, with his photograph and signature appearing thereon, with No. D05-20-000500 and his Community Tax
Certificate No. 15577457 issued on January 11, 2024 at Naujan.

Witness my hand and seal this i 2] 3

A

Doc. No. Y4
Page No.

Book No. m:

Series of 2024,

T 0)




BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 18, 2023

LPDAIED—?NMAR.J_&_':;?T::
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION |

TIN & BRANCH CODE | NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
408-194-796-00000 | MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11,2011
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
| TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
On or before April 15 of each
‘ND]VEDU{_\ A‘QNCOME 1701 Septeznat:gr i ANNUALLY year covering income for the
preceding taxable year.
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME September 12, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX o 2019 QUARTERLY | AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-onor |
before November 15 |
REGISTRATION EEE 0605 December 31, ANNUALLY On or before the last day of
2018 January.
Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDEDTAX | 2550Q | SSPIerber 12, QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before January 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, | in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION S e et and other income payments
subject to ginal withholding taxes |
were paid or accrued.
On ar before the 10th day of the
month following the month when
the withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, for taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION 16016 2019 MONTHEY which shall be filed and
paid/remitted on or before
{ January 15 of the succeeding
year.
| On or before March 1 of the year |
following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 1804E 2019 ANNUALLY subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, month following the close of the |
EXPANDED/OTHERS | '601EQ 2019 e L quarter during which withholding |
25 was made. |
On or before the 10th day of the |
WITHHOLDING TAX - September 12, a : |
. EXPANDED/OTHERS 0619E 2019 MONTHLY mo‘nth fqllowmg the monthin |
I | which withholding was made. |
Page 1 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS




BIR FORM

2 30 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CA_VITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

- sroaTED-ONMAR 122073

l CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER | TIN ISSUANCE DATE |
408-194-796-00000 MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11,2011 i}
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | [ Branch ‘.
REGISTERED ADDRESS l
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
| TAXPAYER TYPE/S [ SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN) '
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS
| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 | HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING October 9, 2019
(PSIC) 46201-WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN
(UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS = e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PALAY, CORN .
(UNMILLED) AND OTHER GRAINS oo}
(PSIC) 46202-WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND &
OTHER FIBERS, EXCEPT SYNTHETIC :
FIBERS Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ABACA AND OTHER
FIBERS. EXCEPT SYNTHETIC FIBERS | |
(PSIC) 46203-WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND | '
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF COCONUT AND B et 5
COCONUT BY-PRODUCTS
(PSIC) 46204-WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS
FRUITS (E.G., OIL SEEDS, PALM OIL,
SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.) e £
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OLEAGINOUS FRUITS v |
| (E.G., OIL SEEDS. PALM OIL, i 1
| SUNFLOWER SEEDS, ETC.) |
(PSIC) 46205-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF z
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO LEAF Seondgan
(PSIC) 46206-WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND
e e Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FLOWERS AND
PLANTS
(PSIC) 46207-WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCK AND
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL
PRODUCTS T
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LIVESTOCK AND
POULTRY AND UNPROCESSED ANIMAL |
PRODUCTS |
(PSIC) 46208-WHOLESALE OF FISH AND !
: OTHER SEAFOODS TRETY
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FISH AND OTHER |
SEAFOODS |
(PSIC) 46209-WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST Secondary |

Page 2 of 11
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2018 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAViTE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

ussares-ONAR 1 1003

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 1
=

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER I TIN ISSUANCE DATE }
408-194-796-00000 MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN [  May 11,2011 {

REGISTERING OFFICE ' x| Head Office | | Branch

| REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

AND MARINE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING

SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND

SKINS. LEATHER, ETC., N.E.C.

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FARM, FOREST AND

MARINE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING

: SEEDS AND ANIMAL FEEDS, HIDES AND [

{ SKINS, LEATHER, ETC., N.E.C. '

’] (PSIC) 46301-WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS
AND VEGETABLES

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FRUITS, NUTS AND

VEGETABLES

(PSIC) 46302-WHOLESALE OF SUGAR,

CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY

PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED

FOODS

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SUGAR,

CONFECTIONERY AND BAKERY

PRODUCTS AND OTHER PROCESSED

FOODS

(PSIC) 46303-WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND
POULTRY PRODUCTS, INCLUDING
EGGS Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MEAT AND POULTRY
PRODUCTS, INCLUDING EGGS
(PSIC) 46304-WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN
AND OTHER CEREALS
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RICE, CORN AND
OTHER CEREALS -
(PSIC) | 46305-WHOLESALE OF FISHERY |
PRODUCTS Secondary |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FISHERY PRODUCTS

(PSIC) 46306-WHOLESALE OF DRINKING '
WATER. JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFEEE, TEA, COCOA AND OTHER
BEVERAGES

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF DRINKING WATER,
JUICES (INCLUDING POWDER),
COFFEE. TEA, COCOA AND OTHER
BEVERAGES

(PSIC) I 46307-WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO |

|
Second "
PRODUCTS B S s St | 1

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

- Page 3 of 11
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2012

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

ONMAR 19 723

[ TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER | TIN ISSUANCE DATE [
408-194-796-00000 MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN | May 11,2011 =
REGISTERING OFFICE X [ Head Office [ Branch !
REGISTERED ADDRESS |
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES |

F Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS |

(PSIC) 46308-WHOLESALE OF SPICES 5 S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SPICES v
(PSIC) 46309-OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOOD,
BEVERAGE AND TOBACCOQO, N.E.C. Seadan
Line of Business | OTHER WHOLESALE OF FOOD, ;
BEVERAGE AND TOBACCO, N.E.C.
(PSIC) 46411-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE
FABRICS, ALL KINDS, INCLUDING MAN-
MADE FIBERS Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TEXTILE FABRICS, ALL
KINDS. INCLUDING MAN-MADE FIBERS
(PSIC) 46412-WHOLESALE OF WEARING
APPAREL. EXCEPT FOOTWEAR i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WEARING APPAREL, i
EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
(PSIC) 46413-WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP
‘ TEXTILE GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING
APPAREL Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MADE-UP TEXTILE
GOODS, EXCEPT WEARING APPAREL
(PSIC) 46414-WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF
CLOTHING. INCLUDING ACCESSORIES TR
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ARTICLES OF 4
| CLOTHING, INCLUDING ACCESSORIES _!
(PSIC) 46415-WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL |
' KINDS OF MATERIALS o S i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FOOTWEAR, ALL v g
KINDS OF MATERIALS |
(PSIC) 46416-WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES S
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF EMBROIDERIES d
(PSIC) 46417-WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE.
ROPE AND TWINE P
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CORDAGE, ROPE AND .
TWINE i
(PSIC) 46418-WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND i
LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN- '
| MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR
 Tr— - Secondary
Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF LEATHER AND

LEATHER GOODS, INCLUDING MAN-
MADE LEATHER, EXCEPT FOOTWEAR |

Page 4 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001357
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ([)N MAR 4‘0;3923

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER I TIN ISSUANCE DATE
408-194-796-00000 MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN | May 11,2011 |

REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch |

REGISTERED ADDRESS
| SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

(PSIC) | 46525-WHOLESALE OF RADIO AND 1
TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES

Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF RADIO AND
TELEVISION INCLUDING PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES .
(PSIC) 46526-WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE |
AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT |
INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES %
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TELEPHONE AND
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
INCLUDING PARTS AND ACCESSORIES
(PSIC) 46527-WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO
AND VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS, ~ ;
e Seconda '
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF BLANK AUDIO AND &4
VIDEO TAPES AND DISKETTES,
MAGNETIC AND OPTICAL DISKS (CDS,
DVDS) |
(PSIC) 46530-WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL E
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND !
SUPPLIES A |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF AGRICULTURAL % !
MACHINERY, EQUIPMENT AND a
SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 46591-WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF COMMERCIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 46592-WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 46593-WHOLESALE OF OFFICE
MACHINERY EQUIPMENT INCLUDING
OFFICE FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
APPLIANCES AND VASES
Line of Business WHOLESALE OF OFFICE MACHINERY
EQUIPMENT INCLUDING OFFICE
FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS,
APPLIANCES AND VASES

Secondary l
|

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

HYTH

Page 5 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

23 03 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 186, 2023
l UPDATED-ONMAR 1° 2073

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

|

' TIN & BRANCH CODE J NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
408-194-796-00000 | MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11, 2011
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office | ] Branch |
REGISTERED ADDRESS
| SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
(PSIC) 46594-WHOLESALE OF PROFESSIONAL | i
AND SCIENTIFIC AND MEASURING AND :
CONTROLLING EQUIPMENT e 5 {
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PROFESSIONAL AND Y J
, SCIENTIFIC AND MEASURING AND ;
: CONTROLLING EQUIPMENT |
' (PSIC) 46419-WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES, [
CLOTHING AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C. e e i
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF TEXTILES, CLOTHING " !
AND FOOTWEAR, N.E.C. |
(PSIC) 46421-WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND |
PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS e !
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MEDICINAL AND oty l
z PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS
{ (PSIC) 46422-WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND
| ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
DEVICES SR s
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SURGICAL AND S et
ORTHOPEDIC INSTRUMENTS AND
DEVICES
(PSIC) 46423-WHOLESALE OF PHOTOGRAPHIC
AND OPTICAL GOODS e 2
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PHOTOGRAPHIC AND B 1
OPTICAL GOODS |
(PSIC) 46424-WHOLESALE OF MUSICAL
INSTRUMENTS/SPROTING GOODS
| (INCLUDING BICYCLES), AND GAMES
AND TOYS e ;
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MUSICAL ]
INSTRUMENTS/SPROTING GOODS
(INCLUDING BICYCLES). AND GAMES
AND TOYS
(PSIC) 46425-WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND
PAPER PRODUCTS (INCLUDING
STATIONERIES) e :
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF PAPER AND PAPER ]{
| PRODUCTS (INCLUDING t
| STATIONERIES) i |
‘ (PSIC) 46426-WHOLESALE OF BOOKS,
MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS 5
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF BOOKS, MAGAZINES v | {
| AND NEWSPAPERS |

Page 6 of 11
CHANGE! ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2018

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAFI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ONH4R 1

~

62073

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

| TIN & BRANCH CODE

NAME OF TAXPAYER

408-194-796-00000 MAPOY. DOMINADOR MALABANAN May 11, 2011
REGISTERING OFFICE | X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS

SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

| TIN ISSUANCE DATE E

(PSIC)

| 46427-WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES,

COSMETICS AND SOAPS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF PERFUMERIES,
COSMETICS AND SOAPS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46428-WHOLESALE OF WATCHES,
CLOCKS AND JEWELRIES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF WATCHES, CLOCKS
AND JEWELRIES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46429-WHOLESALE OF
MISCELLANEOQUS CONSUMER GOODS,
N.E.C.

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS

Secondary

(PSIC)

{ 46491-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-

TYPE APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO
AND TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND
DVD PLAYERS/RECORDERS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD-TYPE
APPLIANCES, EXCEPT RADIO AND
TELEVISION EQUIPMENT, CD AND DVD
PLAYERS/RECORDERS

Secondary |

(PSIC)

46492-WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
FURNITURE, FURNISHING AND
FIXTURES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD
FURNITURE, FURNISHING AND
FIXTURES

Secondary

(PSIC)

46493-WHOLESALE OF RECORDED
AUDIO AND VIDEO TAPES. CDS. DVDS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF RECORDED AUDIO
AND VIDEO TAPES, CDS, DVDS

Secondary

(PSIC)

46494-WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,
GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE,
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE, CUTLERY
AND UTENSILS

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF CHINAWARE,

GLASSWAREL, EARTHENWARE,
WOODENWARE, WICKERWARE, !
CORKWARE, PLASTICWARE. CUTLERY |
AND UTENSILS !

Secondary

(PSIC)

46495-WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT
PRODUCTS

Secondary

Page 7 of 11

CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2018
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ON_i{40.1.5 77

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

F
{

TIN & BRANCH CODE ' NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
‘ 408-194-796-00000 MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN | May 11,2011
| REGISTERING OFFICE ' X | Head Office ' | Branch

j R

EGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HANDICRAFT { 1
PRODUCTS

(PSIC)

45496-WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING
EQUIPMENT Secondary

Line of Business

WHOLSALE OF LIGHTING EQUIPMENT

(PSIC)

46493-WHOLESALE OF OTHER
HOUSHOLD GOQDS, N.E.C. Secondary

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS

(PSIC)

46510-WHOLESALE OF COMPUTERS.
COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
AND SOFTWARE Secondary

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY,
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

(PSIC)

46520-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC
AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
EQUIPMENT AND PARTS Secondary

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY,
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

(PSIC) 48521-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC
VALVES AND TUBES
” z Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF ELECTRONIC VALVES
| AND TUBES
(PSIC) | 46522-WHOLESALE OF SEMI-
CONDUCTOR DEVICES poa = e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SEMI-CONDUCTOR A !
DEVICES
(PSIC) 46523-WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS
AND INTEGRATED CIRCUITS i
Secondary

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF MICRO-CHIPS AND
INTEGRATED CIRCUITS

(PSIC)

46524-WHOLESALE OF PRINTED

Line of Business

CIRCUITS Secondary
WHQOLESALE OF PRINTED CIRCUITS i

(PSIC)

46595-WHOLESALE OF TRANSPORT
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES, EXCEPT
LAND-MOTOR VEHICLES,
MOTORCYCLES AND BICYCLES

Line of Business

WHOLESALE OF TRANSPORT Secondary

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES, EXCEFT
LAND-MOTOR VEHICLES,
MOTORCYCLES AND BICYCLES |

CHANG

£/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS
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BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

QOCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

IDDATED ON MAR 1 °®

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE
408-184-796-00000

| NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 11, 2011

REGISTERING OFFICE X

| Head Office

I Branch

}'

| REGISTERED ADDRESS

SANTO NINQ 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

(PSIC) 46599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER |
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT, N.EC. e | '
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY, o
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES E
(PSIC) 46599-WHOLESALE OF OTHER 1
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT. N.E.C. A 2 |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MACHINERY, Y
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 46631-WHOLESALE OF LUMBER AND
PLANING MILL PRODUCTS, WOQD IN
THE ROUGH s
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF LUMBER AND PLANING e e
| MILL PRODUCTS, WOOD IN THE
ROUGH
g (PSIC) 46632-WHOLESALE OF CEMENT,
i HYDRAULIC Secondary
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CEMENT, HYDRAULIC
* (PSIC) 46633-WHOLESALE OF MASONRY |
MATERIALS. EXCEPT CEMENT S e
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF MASONRY 2l E
MATERIALS, EXCEPT CEMENT |
(PSIC) 46634 -WHOLESALE OF FLAT GLASS B o ;
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FLAT GLASS 2 !
(PSIC) 46635-WHOLESALE OF HARDWARE,
PAINTS. VARNISHES AND LACQUERS, .
AND PLUMBING MATERIALS, |
INCLUDING FITTINGS AND FIXTURES e 1
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF HARDWARE, PAINTS, < !
:j VARNISHES AND LACQUERS, AND f
PLUMBING MATERIALS, INCLUDING i
FITTINGS AND FIXTURES 5
(PSIC) 46636-WHOLESALE OF ELECTRICAL |
MATERIALS e =
Line of Business WHOLESALE OF ELECTRICAL
MATERIALS
‘i (PSIC) 46637-WHOLESALE OF WALLPAPER
| AND ELOOR COVERINGS e s
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF WALLPAPER AND !
FLOOR COVERINGS |
(PSIC) | 46639-WHOLESALE OF CONSTRUCTION | g o

| MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES, N.E.C.

Page 9 of 11
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BIR FORM
REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

2 3 O 3 KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16, 2023

UPDATED ONigp 18 207

-
Ui

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION l

| TIN & BRANCH CODE
408-194-796-00000

NAME OF TAXPAYER

MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN

TIN ISSUANCE DATE
May 11, 2011

| REGISTERING OFFICE

X | Head Office

I Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

[ Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES, N.E.C. |
(PSIC) 46691-WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL 1
CHEMICAL PRODUCTS i '
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF INDUSTRIAL - |
CHEMICAL PRODUCTS 4 I
(PSIC) 46692-WHOLESALE OF FERTILIZERS ? |
| AND AGRO-CHEMICAL PRODUCTS g |
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF FERTILIZERS AND <4
AGRO-CHEMICAL PRODUCTS =
(PSIC) 46693-WHOLESALE OF NON-METALLIC i
PRODUCTS EXCEPT CEMENT, SAND
: AND GRAVEL o S ‘
" Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF NON-METALLIC 4 i
PRODUCTS EXCEPT CEMENT, SAND |
AND GRAVEL |
(PSIC) 46694-WHOLESALE OF SCRAP METALS, |
WASTE AND JUNK SRR !
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SCRAP METALS,
WASTE AND JUNK
(PSIC) 46695-WHOLESALE OF SCRAPS,
| EXCEPT METAL T
| Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF SCRAPS, EXCEPT Gy
i METAL
(PSIC) 46699-WHOLESALE OF OTHER WASTE
AND SCRAP AND PRODUCTS, N.EC. Primary
Line of Business OTHER SPECIALIZED WHOLESALE
(PSIC) 46699-WHOLESALE OF OTHER WASTE
AND SCRAP AND PRODUCTS, N.E.C. Secondary
Line of Business | WHOLESALE OF OTHER WASTE AND
SCRAP AND PRODUCTS, N.E.C. 1 |

REMINDERS:

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the a

operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Boo
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annua

earlier, from the date of registration. Régistration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use. {
4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in |

|

bove tax types. whether with or without business |

ks of Accounts (B/As) shall be before |
| income tax return whichever comes |
|

Page 10 of 11

CHANGE! ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS



BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000001397
Date OCN Generated: March 16‘, 2023

UPDATED ON MA% ! &
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

|
|

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER [ TIN ISSUANCE DATE

408-194-796-00000 MAPQY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN | May 11, 2011
| REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office I [ Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SANTO NINO 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES {

registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905. i

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEl) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year. such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

| hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated |

above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as i
amended.
K4 1 EMELITA R. ABO
MERIAN Z. ROMERO  REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
CHIEF, CLIENT §UPPCRT SECTION {Signature over Printed Name)
X

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUCUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

Page 11 of 11
CHANGE/ ADD IN LINE OF BUSINESS
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4/14124, 11:54 AM * BIR Form 1701

Republic of the Philippines
Dapartment

of Financo
For BIR BCS/! Bureau of Intemal Rovenue
Usa Only ttem:
BIR Form No. 5
1701 A e foe ey | IR B RETEN |
Individuals {includnl? MI)(ED Inoome Eame Estates and s
' ired informaton afl 3pplicable boxes with an . Two 1701 01/18ENCS P1
im0 e i O Tt v he B o v Pl by e oz L2
age
1Fortheyear 12 120 28 —[zmncnded Retom? oo ' wo |3 Short Period Retum?  v. o
PART | - Background Information on Taxpayer/Filer
4 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 408 - 184 - 79 - 000 [5 RDO Code 063
6 Taxpayer Type Singlo Proprecor Frofunsan Estae Trust Compensaten Eamer
S imoeniarc icrme: - o BTG KRR O xed Income - 1015 Business 1T Income bes 1016 Mixes
Code (ATC) Gt ¥ Fatas Professon -Grodued T gyl TS Companiaton ncore Income - 8% [TFMS  Prokeson- 8% (T Rate  Incorie- 8% IT Rale

B Taxpayers Name (Last Nams. First Name. Middle Name for Ingrdusl) | ESTATE OF (First Narms, Midgia Name. Last Neme) | TRUST FAQ: (First Name. Masie Name. Lost Name)

MAPOY, DOMINADOR MALABANAN
9 Registered Address (incicate complele address If the rogusterad adcroas (3 diferent from ihe cunent address, go to the RDO 1o updale rogisiorad midrass by usng BIR Form 1905)

STO. NINO ORIENTAL MINDORO

SAZipCode | s200

10 Date cf Birth pesooyYY™) 11 Email Address
11/05/1975 hirams_supplies@yshoo.com
12 Citizenship 13 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? 14 Foreign Tax Number {if applicatie)
FILIPINO
Yes _ No

45 Contact Number 15 {Landino/Calishone o) | 16 Civil Slatus (#f appicadie)

09178945278 Single  Mamied  Logaly Sepuated  Vidowter
17 If married, spouse has income? Yes  wo 18 Filing SBWS  orireny  Secaros Fans
19 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? 20 Income subject o SPECIALIPREFERENTIAL RATE? Ve N
wmnnma;ommmdummwrnmmmmm f yes, fill out also cansolidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime fPart X)J
21 Tax Rate® {choose one) Gmduated Rales (Choose Methed of s nlnml Grdualed Rates under Sec. 24(A) and Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC [avadable f pross
Deduction in ltem 2TA) SR TEORDE ANE Kihe? Pof-opring MCome G0 rot exonee Throe milon pesos PV
21A Method of Daduciion (cnooso onej Mprized Deduction [Ses. 310A-J), MIRG]  Optiona) Standart Deshucion (GSD) [40% of Gross SalesRecoipisRevenuos Foos [Sec. 240L), NIRC]
PART Il - Total Tax Payable
Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
22 Tax Dua (From Port VI Item S) 543,910 o
23 Less: Total Tax Credits / Payments (From Part Vil ftem 10) 517.501 0
24 Tax Payable/(Overpayment) irom 22 Loss liem 23] 26,319 0
25 Less: Portion of Tax Payable Allowed for 2nd Instafiment to be paid on or before 0 o
October 15 (50% ar joss of Aem 22)
26 Amount of Tax Payablel Nt) (Mtem 24 Less ifem 25) 26,318 0
Add: Penailies 27 Inlerest 0 o
28 Summe i) 0
23 C ] 0
30 Total Penallies {Sum of tems 27 1o 28) 0 0
31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of lfoms 26 & 30) 26,319 0
32 Aggregate Amount Payablel/(Overpayment) (Sum of lterms J14 & 318} 26.319
W overpayment. mark oné {1) box only. {Once the choica is made. the same is imovocablo)
To. b9 refurced 7o ba msued o Tax Crecs! Cogdeate (TCC)  To be camied over a3 taw crodit for naat veariouarar
T OO, nOET [ PRnaites 6f fefury DRl thia roluen, and o 12,3 - r OF i Good (840, verdend Dy Mo, 80 16 the DESE Gf My ANOWICaGe AN DOYC!, 87D INug 8nd CONTEL, PUrsy U
proinaicna of thg Natona! intermar Rovornue Code, a5 amended, authonty thoreof. Further, | gve my comsent foihe processiy ©f my information as confermplatod undor the "Dota
Privacy Act .’D!:.‘[RJL.N_;\\: 1G173) for log 1 J il 2 -ﬂﬁmn-di-‘emmﬂm indicale TIN and attych authonrainon letier)
E 32 Numbar of Attachments Q
— n
PART [ll - Details of Payment
Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DDYYYY) Amount
34 Cash/Bank Debit Memo
35 Check
36 Tax Debit Memo
37 Others (Specify Below)
1
fiachine Validation / Rovenue Official Recept Detais [if nof filod with en Authorzed Agent Bank] Stamp of Rocatving Ofica’/AAB and Date of Receigt
{RO's Signature/Bank Toller's Initisl)

116



414124, 11:54 AM

BIR Fonn 1701

“BIR Form No.
o aomuatincome ocreum [ IR MBS
January 2018 (ENCS) | ingividuats (including MIXED tncome Eacner), 1701081BENCSPS]

Page 2
TIN [Tax Filer's Last Name &
[Ta0s - 194 - 7968 - 000 | maPOY

PART IV - Background Information of Sp:
1 Spouse's Taxpayer Identification Number ] ] s ] ]2RDO Code
3 Filer's Spouse Type
i Busin 10141 5 11013 Mixed 1011 11015 11017 Income 1016

-‘rg%m";% I v o -E‘s e asted Income-Gt n: d Compensation Business Income from Profession—  Mixed Income

e (ATC) 11 Rates T Rates T Rates income J8%ITRate  B%IT Rale — 8% IT Rate

S Spouse’s Name (Last Nome, First Name. Mdzie Namia)

& Contact Number 7 Citizenship
8 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? {SI Foreign Tax Number
g o~ z
10 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? =AM 11 Income subject to SPECIAUPREFERENTIALRATE? v no
f yes, fill cut also consolidation of ALL Activities per Tox Regime (Part X)] [1f yes, %ll out also consolidation of ALL activities par Tax Regime (Part X)]
1 24(A P Tax under Sec. 116 of
12 Tax Rate’ {choose one) Gradualed Rates (Choose g%m,mulol,Gmeundeaasmog:xamr } anc mr:bnn a:au“mor Th:‘
Method of Decuction in item 1“Almlllm pesas (PAM) . 4 gaes
424 Method of Deduction (choose one) Iemized Deduction {Sec. Optiomal Srandard Deduction {OSD) [40% of Gross
34(A~J). NIRC] Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L). NIRC]

PART V - Computation of Tax 2
Schedule 1 — Gross Compensxtmn Income and Tax Withheld ianszs Accitionai Shestss, .rmmu-y;
DOn Iiorms 1 2nd 2. enler The requirst information for each of your empioyeris ang mark {X) wiether ihe Information ks for the Taiuanr ortha Speuse. On ltem 34, anter the Toal

Gross Compensation and Total Tax Withheid for the Taxpayer and on ltem 3B, for the Spouse. (DO NOT enter Contavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down: 50 or more round
up)

= Nama of Emloyer
byt Tpsyey 5. Emaicyers TN
Spouse
s
2 Taxpayos b. Emplcyer's TIN
Spouse
(Continuation of Table Above) <. Compensaton Income &. Tax Witnheid
i [ []
Iz [ 0
3A Gross Compensatior: Income and Total Tax Withheld {or TAXPAYER (To Fart v Schecuie 2 0 0
Ttem 44 ond Part YIT Ttem SA)
3B Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for SPOUSE (To Pars V Scredule 2 0 )
Item 48 and Part VII Item 58)
[’ hedule 2 — Taxable Comp ion | (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round up)
{ Panicuiss A, TaxpayeriFiler 6. Spouse

|4 Gross Compensation Income (7ram fart V' Schedue 1 feem SAe/55¢)

5 Less: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation

6 Taxable Compensation Income (xem < Less i 5

7 Tax Due-Compensation | (ltem 6 x applicable Income Tax Rate)

olelole
clo|lala

!—Schnduie 3 — Taxable Business Income (If graduated rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income tax rate, fill in items 25 to 30) j
[ 3-A - For Gaduated Income Tax Rates

{8 Sales/Revenues/Receipls/Fees 34,541,875 o

9 Less: Sales Retums, Allowances and Discounts 0 0

10 Net Sales/Revenues/iReceipts/Fees dwem & Lass o ) 34,541,975 o

5 ce. i i ilii i

‘gle \&ﬁz ot‘;’oss}l of Sales/Services (applicable only if availing ltemized 25382075 -

12 Gross Income/(Loss) from Operation (Item 10 Less itern 11) 5,149,500 a

Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Laws

13 Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (from Airt v Schedule € fiem 18) 2,678,534 0

14 Special Allowable ltemized Deductions ¢From Part v Schedufe 5 item 3 and/or ltem 6) 0 0
15 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Camy Over (NOLCO) (From Pert v Schecule § 0 0
|itern § andfor Jtem 13}

16 Total Allowable itemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 13 to 13) 2,678,534 0

OR

17 Optiona! Standard Deduction {OSD) (40% of item 10) o [:]
18 Net Income/(Loss) (If ltemized: ltem 12 Less ltem 16: [ QSD: ltem 10 Less

ftem 17) 2,471,366 0
[Add: Other Non-Operaling Income (specly baiow) i)
13 0] 0
20 SRS R , o ]
21 Amount Recsived/Share in Income by a Parner from General Professional G il =T _;
{Partnership (GPP) | |
'22 Total Other Non-Operzaling Income (Sum of ltemis 79 fo 21) | 0| o
23 Taxable Income-Business (Sum of ltems 18 anc 22) 2471368 o
24 Total Taxable Income — Compensation and Business (Sum of items 6 and 23} 2,471.366 a

‘25 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Income (under graduated rates)

: 5 543.910
{ltem 24 x applicable income [ax rate ) (To Part VI Ntem 1)

o]




4714124, 11:54 AM

BIR Form 1701

IR Form No. -
1701 Annual Income Tax Return I]Mﬁ.ﬂlﬂ_&mﬂm
January 2018 (ENGS) Individuals {including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts 1701 01/18ENCS P3
S TaxpayerFiler's Last Name
| 208 ~ 194 =796 - 000 | MAPOY
3.5 - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate (50 NOT ardor Gontowss: 43 Cantavot or Lews $mo dows 50 or more round il
Particulars A TaxpayorfFior | B) Spouss
26 SolesRevenvesRecoipis/Feus (rol of sales reluzns. aliowsnces and ciscounts) o [ 0
Ed Other Non-OBgratigg Income (scecty baiow,
(26 To Income (sumerems seona R R I
EL»&: Allowatia recuction from Gross salenrecorpts and other Aon-coanating Incoma of puraly self-empioyed 0 0
indivcdunls and/or prolessionals m tne amount of P250,000 not 3y dwrth rincoma)
30 Taxabls income-(Loss) (e 28 Leas lem 29) 0 a
31 Tax Due-Business Income (ifam 30 x 8% Flat Incoma Tax Ralo) e 0
32 Total Tax Due-Compensation and Business Incoma (under flat rate} ) 0
im of ltems 7 and aﬂr‘fn Part \ﬂlﬁﬂ' I)
[Ecieduic 4 - Ordinary Aliowable iemized Deductions (atacr: aaglional Shools if necessary)
1 Amorizatons: ] o
2 Ead Deots k1] 0
3 Charitabla and Other Contriutions 0 0
4 Dopieton 8,000 0
5 Deprecation 0 o
6 Enterainmaent, Amusement and Recreation 0 0
T Fringe Benefis 0 o
8B interest 0 o
9 Losses (1} (]
10 Pensicn Trusts 0 Q
11 Rental 0 0
12 Resaarch anc Develcpment o 0
13 Salanies, Woges and Allowances 1,295,566 0
14 £S5, GSIS, Phiheaits, HOMF and Cther Contributions 133479 0
15 Taxes and Licenses. 31,288 0
16 Transpotazion anc Travel 125284 0
47 Crhers (Doductions Subgectio witnnaldng Tax and Cther Exponses) [soecy below: Add paditional sheet(s). # nocesary|
a Janitorial ana Messengenial Services 0 0
b Protessional Fees 60.500 0
€ Security Servicos 0 0
d SEEATTACHED TR % 1,023017 | ST
18 ‘otal Ordinary Allowable temized Deductons{Sum of ltems 1 1o 170) (To Part V., Schedule 2.A Ttem 13) l 2,678,534 [ 0
{5‘ hedule 5 - Special All ble Itemized Deductions (attach additional sheetss, if necessary)
5.A - Taxpayer/Filer Description ] Legal Basis T Amount
|1 | | e
2 | [ 0
| 3 Total Special Allowable Itemized Deduclions-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of tems 1 and 2) (To Part V Schedula 3.A ltem 144) | ]
5.8 - Spouse = l Logal Basis Amount
d | 0
5 e | 0
| 6 Total Specal Allowable Itemized Deduclions-Spouse (Sum of koms 4 and 5) (To Part V Scheduie 3.4 ltem 148) | o
w ~ Computation of Net Operaling Loss Carry Over NOLCO
6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description A. Taxpayer/Filer 8. Spouse
1 Grass income o 0
2 Less: Ordinary Aliowatie Remizod Deductions. Q 0
3 Net Operating Loss (flam 7 Less flom 2) (Te Schecule 6,4.1 Item 74 &or Scheduile 6.A.2 Jiem 12A) 0 0
[6.A-1 — TaxpayeriFiler's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO
Net Operating Loss B.NOLCOApplied | o NOLCO Expired D.NOLCO Appied | = iy e Eoos
| Year Incurred | A. Amount Previous Yearls | o | Current Year | ,rrE)€= Kpgic)q.oy
|41 o o] o o] [} G 0
{3 0] o [ 0| 0] []
8 ol o D e 0] 0 0
L7l ] o] 0| 0] ol o
| 8 Total NOLCO - Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of fems 40 Io 7D} (Ta Part V Schedule 3.A Ttem 15A) | 0!

3/6



414724, 11:54 AM

BIR Form 1701

BIR Form No. 1 I"
1701 Annual Income Tax Return lmﬁmﬁ“h.ﬁm
i ing MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts 1701 01/18ENCS P4
e A 1s4csnc&‘.} Individuals (including er),
Page
TN [TaxpayeriFiler's Last Name
408 - 184 - 796 - 000 | MAPOY
lrccntinuation of Schedule 6) I
6.A.2 - Sp 's Detailed C ion of Available NOLCO J
| | z | E.Net Operating Loss
| Net Operating Loss | B.NOLCOApplied | . NOLCO Expired 0. NOLCOyP"e“ ! (Un!::plrecg
| Yearincurred | A. Amount || Ereviousierds TS Caeglres: [(E}=A— (B+C*D)]
| SRR, R s
: S5 1
=4 | | R £ SR {
12 | 0| A 0 0! = [} [}
13 Total NOLCO - Spouse (Sum of ttoms 90 to 12D) (To Part V Schedule 3.A ltem 156} i 0
PART VI - Summary of Income Tax Dus_
1 Reguiar Rate—Income Tax Due (Srom Part V, Efther ftem 25 or Item J2) 543,910 0
2 Special Rate—Income Tax Due (From Part X ltem 17B8/17F) Q 0
3 Less Share of Other Government Agency. i remitted directly fo the Agency 0 Q
4 Net Special Rate-Income Tax Due/Share of Natenal Govi. (ifem 2 Less ltem 3) [1] 0
5 Total Income Tax Due (Sum of items 1 & 4} {To Pant Il ltem 22) 542,910 0
PART VMl - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof)
1 Prior Year's Excess Credits 0 0
2 Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quartars 42,766 Q
3 Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three (3) Quarers 190,876 Q
& Creditable Tax Withneld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4™ Quarner 283,949 0
5 Croditable Tax Withheld per BIR Farm No. 2316 (From Furt v Satecuie T em 3A2380) a a
© Tax Paid in Return Previcusly Filed, If this is an Amended Retum 0 Q
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable (1] Q
8 Special Tax Credits, ¥ applicable (7o Part vl lism &) [} (1]
{Soe TGP o (pecy)
] L | ]
{10 Total Tax CreditPayments (Sum cf ftems 1 to §) (To Part Il tem 23) | 517591 | o |
PART Vil — Tax Rellef Availment
VLA - Special Rato
4 Reguiar Income Tax Otherwise Due (Pert X iterm 168 Lior fiem 16F X asplcabiv reguiar ncome lax ral) (] 7]
2 Tax Relief on Special Allowable temized Deduchons (Par X liem TE andfor lom 7F X applcabie roguiar incomt 0 o
bax ato)
3 Sub-Total — Tax Reliel (Sum of llems 7 and 2) Q0 0
4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Part X {lem 178 andior ltem 17F) 0 0
5 Tax Relief Availment Before Special Tax Credil (ilem 3 Less ffern 4) 0 (1]
6 Add: Special Tax Credit, if any (From Part Vif kem 8] o 0
7 Total Tax Relie! Avalment- SPECIAL (Sum of ltems 5 and 6) [} a
VHLB — Exampt
8 Regular Income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X tem 164 &/or TBE X appixable fogutar income tax rate) 0 0
9 Tax Relief on Special Allowable ltemized Deduclions (Part X lem 7A andior ltam 7E X applicabis regular incorms o 0
ax rats),
10 Total Tax Reliel Availment- EXEMPT (Sum of lfems 8 and §) 0 o
PART IX ~ Reconcillation of Net Income per Bocks Against taxable Incoms (Artsch aodiional sheet’s, # necessary)
Particulars A) TaxpayeriFiler B) Spouse
1 Net Incoma/{Loss} per Books. 2471.386 0
Adg: Non-Deducible Expenses/Toxable Other Income
2z
3
4
5 Toto! [Sum of kems 10 4) | 2.471.386 | 0
Less: A) Non-Taxable Income and Incoma Subjected 1o Final Tax
6
7
| 8) SpacialOther Alowabie Decuctions |
8
9
10 Total (Sum of ltams 6o 9) 0 Q
11 Net Taxable Incomael(Less) (item 5 Less item 10) 2,471,366 0
TABLE 1 - Tox Rates (effective January 2018 o December 31, 2022 TABLE 2 — Tax Ratos (offective January f, 2023 and onwards)
1 Taxzble Income is: Tax Due is: If Taxable Income is: Tax Due Is:
Not over P 250 000 [ NGt over P 250,000 9%

owr B0 D00 buft nok over P_S00.000° Z0°L o o wrs owr 250,000 Crer 250 000 bt nol over B__300,500

5% of e oxcwsy Over P 250 000

Owr P 400,000 bul nct over P 800.000

P 30.000 « 25% of the excess over P
400 000 Ovor P 200,000 but not over P ED0.000

B 72,500 = 20% of e ewcarss ower P
400 000

Over P 800,000 bt not over P 2,000.000

e Ovor P 540,000 but not aver P 2,000,000

B

2500 + 25% of tho excess over P
800 000

Ovar P 2,000,000 but not over P 8,000.000

B J?F‘mouz—u:ﬂmcmﬁzﬂfim"&p Over P 2,000,000 but nct over P 8,000.000

T 402,500 + 307 of 1o oxCoss over
2,020,000

Gwer P 8,000,000 Qvwer P 8,000,000

P 2.410,000 + 35% of tha excets over
3,000

T 2202800 + 35% Of iha excess over
A.000.000
e
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BIR Form No.
1701 Annual Income Return
i 2018 [ENCS) Consolidation of ALL Activities per Tax Regime ‘-731 ekl
Fage 2 -
payer Identification Number {TIN) Tax Filer's Last Name 1
408 194 796 000 MAPQY
edule C - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (stach additional shesl's, il nocessary) (DO NOT wetns Corrtavon; 4% Cantavas ar Less grop cown: 50 o more round ug)
o o TAXPAYER/FILER SPOQUSE
T, A Exempt B. Special C. Exempt D. Special
1 Amerizations Q Q 0 Q
2 Bad Dabts. 0 0 ] 0
3 Charitabie an¢ Other Contributions 0 0 0 0
4 Depletion 0 0 ] 0
5 Depreciatcn 0 0 0 0
& Entoctainment, Amusemant and Recrealion 0 o 0 0
7 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 0
8 Interest 0 0 0 0
3 Losses 0 ] 0 0
10 Ponsion Trusts ] 0 ] Q0
11 Rental 0 a 0 0
12 Research and Development ) 0 1] 0
13 Salories. Wages and Allowances 0 0 0 0
14 555, GSIS. Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributons Q 0 1] 0
15 Taxes and Licenses 0 0 0 Q
16 Tronspertation and Travel Q Q 0 0
17 Others (Decuctions Su 15 Withnolding Tax and Other Expenses) [S below, Add additional sheei(s), il necessary]
a Janitodial and Messengetial Services Q Q 0 Q
b Professional Fees 0 0 0 0
¢ Securiiv Services Q 0 Q 0
d 0 0 0
18 Tow! Oramarny Allowabis Homized Deduclions (Sum of tema 1 ko 17¢) (To Part X
hecula B ftem &) = 0 g 9
{(atiach necessary)
% Taxpayerrﬁer |
Legal Basis L =
g | A Exemipt T E. Special |
— — e -
i = | | ¢
2| 2 | | ]
3 0
4 s \ ‘ o]
5 Total Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of lterns 1to | ° ol

|4) (To Parz X Schecule 8 Item 7)
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eFPS Home - eFiling and Payment System

4114124, 11:53 AM

Bureau of Internal Revenue
Republic of the Pr

ces | FAQs | Job Auds | BIR Main | Downloads | Logout

" tiome | Login | Revenue Issush

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

: 408-194-796-000

: MAPOY DOMINADOR MALABANAN
: 083

: 1701_2018

: 672400053167497

: 26,319.00

: C - Calendar

: 12/31/2023

: 04/14/2024

- (i

Proceed to Payment

[ BIR Mzin | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]

https://efps.bir.gov.ph

11



Lard Bank of the Philippines - Online Confirmalion Receipt L R L e

LANDBANK AP oo

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

Your account has been successfully debited with details as follows:

Transaction Date & Time Apr 15, 2024 11:44 AM
TIN 408194796000
Taxpayer's Name DOMINADOR M. MAPOY
Account Number 0506256194

Reference Number 672400059167497
Transaction Number 240903748

Amount Paid 26,319.00

Confirmation Number 00041520241 144118670

To view your payments, click here
[ Help ]

Important !
° An email advice has been sent 1o e authorizers regarding this transaction.

. This will serve a5 your official receipt.

® print this confirmation advice for your record.

. For security reasons, do not forget o close this window.

Print this recsipt Close Window




“STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN”

DOMINADOR MAPOQY is responsible for all information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax
Return for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Management is likewise responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same
reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all
the other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage
tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with the books and records of DOMINADOR
MAPQY. complete and correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

a. The Annua! Income Tax Return has been preparcd in accordance with the provisions of the National Internal
Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance
and the Bureau of Internal Revenue;

b. any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements pursuant
to Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small Entities (PFRS for SEs) and the preparation of the
income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in
the company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007
and other relevant issuances;

¢. DOMINADOR MAPOQY has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed under
Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thercon to be due and
payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

DOMINADOR/MAPOY
Proprictor

April 15, 2024




Joan A. Cugsay )
230 San Vicente South, Calapan City Mobile: 0918-339-3414
email: joancuasay@yahoo.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

DOMINADOR MAPOY
Sto. Nino Calapan City. Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of DOMINADOR MAPQY which comprise
the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2023 and 2022 and the statements of income
for the years then ended. and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position as at December 31, 2023 and 2022, and its financial performance for the years
ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standard for Small Entitics (PFRS for SEs).

Basis for Opinion

1 conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSA). My responsibilitics
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. I am independent of the business in accordance with the
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the
cthical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the Philippines. and I
have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my opinion.

Respeonsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with PFRS for SEs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether duc
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the its ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate it or to cease
operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing its financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.



Joan A. Cuasay
230 San Vicente South, Calapan City Mobile: 0918-339-3414
email: joancuasay@yahoo.com

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

®* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the its internal control.

®= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the its ability to continue as a going concern. IfI
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause it to cease to continue as a
going concerm.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that I identify during my audit.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations (RR)
No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole.
The supplementary information in Note 4 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing
with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Jgan A. Cuasa
A Reg. No. 0102723
TIN 922-500-837
PTR No. 1228430, January 9, 2024, Calapan City
PRC-BOA Registration No.3383 (valid until May 29, 2024) April 15, 2024
BIR Accreditation No. 09-004656-001-2022 (valid until March 31, 2025) Calapan City




DOMINADOR MAPCY

STO NINO CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO
BALANCE SHEETS

December, 31
2023 2022

A S S E i S
C URRENT ASSETS:

Cash $2,737,874.81 $3,008,708.00
Accounts Receivables 3,414 620.54 1,452,263.00
Merchandise Inventory 0.00 2,947,481.00

Total Current Asset 6,152,495.35 7,408,452.00

Properties Plant & Equipment:

IT Equipments 55,000.00 55,000.00
Office Equipment 35,000.00 35,000.00

Total Properties, Plant & Equipment 20,000.00 Q0,000.00

Less: Accummulated Depreciation 39,000.00 30,000.00

Total Properties, Plant, 51,000.00 60,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS £6,203,485.35 £7,468.452.00

LIABILITIES AND NETWORTH

CURRENT LIABIL ITIES:

Accounts Payables-Trade & other payables $6,383.15 £1,678,620.00
Income tax payable 26,318.02 46,494.00
32, 70147 1,725,114 .00

Networth
Beginning Capital 5,743,338.00 4 539,305.00
add: Net Income. 1,927,456.18 1,204,033.00
Total Capital 7,670,794.18 5,743,338.00
Less: Personal Drawing 1,500,000.00 0.00
Total Networth 6,170,794.18 5,743,338.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NETWORTH $6.203,495.35 P7.468.452.00

EXHIBIT - A




DOMINADCR MAPOY
STO NINO CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

DECEMBER 31,
2023 2022
Sources of Income:
Governmenl SALES - HIRAMS £31,864,815.44 £29,215,460.00
Government SALES -DS 2,637,808.93 0.00
PRIVATE - DS 29,014.29 0.00
PRIVATE -hirams 10,533.04 0.00
TOTAL SALES 34,541,975.70 29,215,460.00
| ess: Cost of Sales:
Beginning Inventory 2,947,481.00 442,450.00
Add: Purchases- Vat 22,248,484.11 28,302,210.00
Purchases - non-Vat 4.196.110.22 0.00
Total 29,392,075.33 28.744,660.00
Less: Ending Inventory 0.00 2,947,481.00
Total Cost of sales 20,392 075.33 25,797,179.00
Gross Profit 5,149,900.37 3,418,281.00
Less: Operating Expenses:
Electricity water & communication 0.00 16,648.00
Fuel & Oil 131,668.82 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 107,638.30 327.370.00
Salaries & Allowances 1,295,566.03 $90,337.G0
Supplies & Materials 45,000.00 73,800.00
Taxes and Licenses 31,288.00 38,129.00
SSS, PHIC & Pag- ibig 133,479.36 0.00
Retainer;s fee 60,900.00 80,000.00
Depreciation Exp. 9,000.00 9,000.00
Insurance 18,891.05 0.00
Postage telephone 202.04 0.00
Accom. Meals transportation & travel 56,874.87 269,722.00
Transportation 68,408.87 0.00
Miscellanous 719,617.05 50,369.00
Total Operating Expenses 2,678,534.39 1,855,376.00
Income from Operations 2,471,365.98 1,562,905.00
Less: Income tax Expense 543,909.79 358,871.00

Total Net Income

P1,927,456.18

£1,204,033.00




DOMINADOR MAPOY

STO NINO CALAPAN CITY ORIENTAL MINDORO

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Years Ended December 31

2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income $1,927,456.18 £1,562,905.00
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 9,000.00 9,000.00
Decrease (increase) in:
Receivables (1.962,357.54) (42,299.00)
Inventories 2,947,481.00 (2,505,031.00)
prepaid tax - -
Current Liabilities (1,692,412.83) -

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities
Income Taxes Paid

1,229,166.81

(975,425.00)
(368,988.00)

Total Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of property, piant and equipment
Purchase of delivery Equipment

1,229,166.81

(1,344,413.00)

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
CASH WITHDRAWALS
Proceeds from Advances

(1,500,000.00)

Net cash (used in) financing activities

(1,500,000.00)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

(270,833.19)

3,008,708.00

(1,344,413.00)

4,353,120.00

CASH AT END OF YEAR

P2,737,874.81

£3,008,708.00




DOMINADOR MAPOY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  Reporting Entity
DOMINADOR MAPOQY is engaged in a wholesale school & office supplies

The address of the registered office is located Sto, Nino. Calapan C ity. Oriental Mindoro.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have heen prepared in accordance with the Philippine Financial Reporting Standard for Small
Entities (PFRS for SEs) as approved by the Financial Reporting Standards Council, Board of Accountancy, and the
SEC.

The financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2023 were approved and authorized for issue by its
proprietress on  April 15, 2024.

Use of Judgments. Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with PFRS for SEs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. However, uncertainty about these judgments, estimates and assumptions could result in outcome that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the affected asset or liability in the future.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting.

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso. which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in Philippine peso has been rounded off to the nearest peso unless
otherwise stated.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial
statements:

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and in banks and is stated at its face value.

Receivables
Receivables are recorded at face value, net of any provision for impairment losses and other anticipated adjustments
that will reduce the amount to its estimated realizable value.

Revenue and Expense Recognition
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is recognized once the service has been rendered to its customers.
Cost & Expenses are recorded when incurred.
Borrowings and Borrowing Costs

All loans and borrowings arc initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs.

WeTe



4. Supplementary Information Required by the Burcau of Internal Revenue

In addition to the disclosurcs mandated under PFRS for SEs, and such other standards and/or conventions as may be
adopted, companies are required by the BIR to provide in the notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary
information for the taxable year. The amounts relating to such information may not nccessarily be the same with those
amounts disclosed in the financial statcments which were prepared in accordance with PFRS for SEs. The following is
the tax information required for the taxable year ended December 31, 2023:

1. Based on RR No. 192011

a. Sales & Other Income
The entity’s sales is the same as shown in the Statements of Income.

b. Itemized Deductions
The details of the entity’s direct charges is the same as shown in the Statements of Income.
There are no items considered non-deductible.

II. Based on RR No. 15-2010

A. All Other Taxes

Other taxes paid during the vear recognized under
“Taxes and licenses" account under Operating Expenses

a. Local
Others 30,788
b. National
A 500
BIR Annual Registration Fee
P31,288

1D Tax Cases

As of December 31, 2023, the entity has no pending tax court cases nor has received tax assessment
notices from the BIR.



4/20/24, 10:02 AM Gmail - Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

1 1}
WS

i“ﬁ‘r”g Gmail Hirams' Supply Wholesaling <hiramsds.efps@gmail.com>

Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received
1 message

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph> Fri, Apr 19, 2024 at 7:00 PM
To: HIRAMSDS.EFPS@gmail.com
Cc: HIRAMSDS.EFPS@gmail.com

Hi MAPOY, DOMINADOR, MALABANAN,

Valid files

- EAFS408194796ITRTY122023.pdf
o EAFS408194796AFSTY122023.pdf

Invalid file

» <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-AHLL7GD609KG8IEFAQZSX41W20ABGAGLED
Submission Date/Time: Apr 20, 2024 10:00 AM
Company TIN: 408-194-796

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree,
warrant and certify that:

+ The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal
knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

» The submission is without prejudice fo the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for completion
and verification purposes;

« The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the BIR
in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.

https:h’maiI.googte.oomlmailfuIUf?ikz333d2cb260&view:pi&search=aiI&pem1thid=thread-f:1 7968172508797 11073&simpl=msg-f:1796817250878...  1/1



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
Annex “"M"
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE .
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo

CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-07-12-R1415-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

MAPOY, DOMINADOR
MALABANAN

(HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING)

Name of Taxpayer

SANTO NIFIO, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

408-194-796-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 12th day of July, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL JULY 12, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON JULY 12, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 242711435. ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

o . C ‘
NOT VALID ;  SOCUMENTARY STAMP TAX
WITHOUT BIR W O{ ( i PAVMENT CONFMATION
DRYSEAL ) - 242710537
' ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG

AMOUNT: P30.00
Chief, Collection Division

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes} not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




I
PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

HIRAMS' SUPPLY WHOLESALING
(REGIONAL)

REGION [V-B (MIMAROPA)

is @ business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

DOMINADOR MALABANAN MAPOY

is valid from 19 August 2024 to 19 August 2029 subject to continuing compliance with
the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless voluntarily
cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 16 July 2024 in the Philippines.

Al
ALFREPDO E. PASCUAL
Secretary

Business Name No. 1141173

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

FXET481316536333

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEP%.REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 05-Jul-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES has submitted the required eligibility documents in the
PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral part
hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “4” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 Supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein:

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 25-Aug-2024

Issued this 23rd day of August 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855 Page 1 of 3
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am




REMINDERS '

® The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be Jor the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant'’s application for registration.

* A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of Dparticipation in any
public bidding.

* The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC'’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am Page 2 of 3

'Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry
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Annex A

List of Eligibility Documents

0
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B, Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 3394982
Issued By / Signatory : Ramon Lopez
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 05-Jan-2022
Expiration Date : 11-Jan-2027

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 0170000049

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Calapan City

Issued By / Signatory : Malou F. Morillo
Issuance Date : 12-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 19-Jun-2024

TCC Number : RR9A-063-06-19-1043-2023-M
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : LEVINE F. ILAGAN
Issuance date : 19-Jun-2023

Date of Filing : 08-Apr-2024
Current Asset : 277,991.20
Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset : 1,451,137.22
Current Liabilities : 3,385.44
Total Liabilities : 3,385.44

Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -
Principal Classification :
Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855

Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am Page 3 of 3




CITY OF CALAPAN
OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR -

BUSINESS PERMIT ‘

-

Republic of the Philippines TAUMBAYAN ~<

Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2011 as amended, otherwise
known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and P 5.287.50
charges, etc. and compliance with existing requirements, permit is here granted to herein taxpayer.

1
|
|
i
|
i
f

TAXPAYER'S NAME I BUSINESS I.D. ODE OF PAYMENT | DATE [E BILLED 4 KIND OF BUSINESS [ STATUS 7
DZA, MA SOCORRO 101 70000049 Annually  Of/12/2004 ENTERPRISES , g
NAME: OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS | BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER ;
1
!
WES BULUSAN - 7
/ TAX BASE | TAXAMOUNT | SUR/INT | TOTAL | PERIOD
Payment for
14
BUSINESS TAX 2,687.50 0.00 |2687.50 Notes:
MAYOR'S PERMIT 1,650.00 1,650.00 1. This Permit wiil expire on .
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 |
i EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00 '
' DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,00 Dec. 31, 2024
SANITARY FEE 200.00 ] 2. This Maycir"s Permit, tr.:[ggther ’
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP 250.00 with the official receipt, shall at all times I
MEDICAL be displayed or posted for public view |
= 100.00 100.00 in a2 conspicuous place within the pface |
ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 200.00 200.00
y : of business or undertaking
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 ’
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 Check "
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00 Check number I
TAX CLEARANCE 30.00 30.00 Bank I
AAP &ARENEWAL OF BUS.FEE 50.00 50.00 -’
Cash '
OR.Number__ 1231327 |
Date 8122924
Payment received by:
ENCODER TOTALS n 5,287.50
ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:
EDUARD L. REYES
Licensing/Officer IV
Officer In-charge of the Permits and License Section

Office of the City Mayor

Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1068) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.




Omnibus Sworn Statement (Revised)

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES }-
CITYMUNICIPALITY OI:%QPE“M.SA

AFFIDAVIT

ilipino, and residing at Sta. Isabel

. Maria Socorro C. Mendoza, of legal age, Single, Fi
Calapar City, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state

that:
1. I am the sole proprietor of /raya Life Enterprises & lIraya Life Events Catering Services
with office address at Proper 3,Bulusan Calapan City & Calero Calapan City (Branch);

ife Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering
ute and perform any and all acts

2. As the owner and sole proprietor, of /raya L
d execute the ensuing contract for

Services 1 have full power and authority to do, exec
necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign an

3. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services, is not “blacklisted” or barred
from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices,
foreign or international

corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/
financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government
relation, membership, association, affiliation

Procurement Policy Board by itseif or by s ship, association, aliAI0T,
or controlling interest with another blaclklisted person or entity as defined and
provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting.

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic
copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true

and correct;

5. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services is authorizing the Head of th
Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents

submitted;
6. The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members
of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC
Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;
Iraya Life Enterprises& Iraya Life Events Catering Services complies with existing labor
laws and standards; and

8. Jraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services is aware of and has
undertaken the following responsibilities as a Bidder in compliance with the Philippines

Bidding Documents, which includes:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;
b) Acknowledging all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the

Contract;
¢) Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if

any; and




ot o 4 W

d) Inquire  or  secure Supplemental/Bid  Bulletin(s)  issued  for  the

e

9. Imﬁ}’a Life Emterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services did not give or pay directly
Or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or
otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in
relation to any procurement project or activity.

10. In case adva ce payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver an o-f the
obligations and undertakings in the contract shall be suflicient grounds to constitute
riminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or the commission or fraud with faithfulness

or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting any payment received
by a person or entity under an obligation involving the duty fo deliver certain goods
Or services. to_the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines
ursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended or the Revised Penal Code

at

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto st my hand thjs 005 JUCY B2y
Calapan City, Or. Mindoro, Philippines.
Mmagia SoWAKBo C. MeNOO24

Name of Bidder of/it’s Authorized Representative

Legal Capacity
Affiant

VS ”
Witness my hand and seal this )7 day of ] uey 202y

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. of Commission
Notary Public for until
Roll of Attorneys No.
PTR No. [date issued], [place issued]
IBP No. [date issued]. [place issued

Doc.No. 139 ATIE. RAYMOND I0: L

Page No. __24 e M e 4

BookNo_ , PIR MNee 1792330 | wla, satiny
MOVL Croapl vmge Yo N TG e

Serics Of ﬁzq Satarals oMz v myLs devemmus AL, D0



BIR FORM

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG&ENIBS INTERNAS -
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (C# \VITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMI .k
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 QALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO E L

e

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

TAXTYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME February 15, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX L 2017 SRRy AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before November 15
On or before April 15 of each
INDIVIDUAL INCOME | ..o, | February 15, ANNUALLY year covering income for the
TAX 2017 :
preceding taxable year.
January 18, On or before the last day of
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 2017 ANNUALLY January.
Octobar Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q 2021 ; QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, ; :
EXPANDED/OTHERS 0619E 2021 MONTHLY month following the month in

which withholding was made.
Not later than the last day of the

WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, month following the close of the
EXPANDED/OTHERs | 1601EQ 2021 QUARTERLY quarter during which withholding
was made.

On or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS | 1604E 2022 ALY subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued.
On or before January 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - ; in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION 1604CF | April 16, 2019 ADRIIALLY and other income payments
subject to ginal withholding taxes
were paid or accrued.
On or before the 10th day of the
month following the month when
the withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX -

] for taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION 1601C | April 16, 2019 MONTHLY which shall be filed and

paid/remitted on or before
January 15 of the succeeding
year.

Page 1 of 3



BIR FORM o RTERY

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG:ﬁN_T_A'ﬁ INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAM!RQ[ VITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063‘- CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

TAXPAYER TYPE/S | SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)

BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS

| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE

TRADE NAME 1 IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES January 18, 2017
(PSIC) 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,

NEWSPAPERS AND STATIONERY IN
SPECIALIZED STORES
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND
RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
STORES
(PSIC) 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C.
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES
(PSIC) 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 47631-RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING
GOODS AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING GOODS
AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 47599-RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.
(PSIC) 47719-RETAIL SALE OF OTHER
CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER
ARTICLES IN SPECIALIZED STORES, N.
E.C. Secondary
Line of Business RETAIL SALE OF CLOTHING,
FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER ARTICLES
IN SPECIALIZED STORES

Primary

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

Secondary

Page 2 of 3



BIR FORM g INTER Vi~

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG"&E‘NIES INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (C# \{ITE—BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063 - QA_].APAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

S T

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE T
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999

REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDOROQ PHILIPPINES

REMINDERS:

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. Immediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect “PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

I hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended.

RDO DRY SEAL
EMELITA R. ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

This is a system generated document. Signatory and RDO Dry Seal are not required.
Php 30.00 Documentary Stamp Tax has been paid

Page 3 of 3
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LANDBANK

Overseas
Filipino

Home » Merchants » Transactions » Details » PIN Authentication » Receipt

Receipt

llll BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS DOCUMENTARY

STAMP TAX

® You have SUCCESSFULLY paid Documentary Stamp Tax to BUREAU OF
INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS with the following details:

ARN

Registered Name
Form Type

Tax Type

Return Period
Email Address
TIN

Branch Code
Amount Due
TOTAL AMOUNT
Reference Number
Date and Time
Confirmation No.

Transaction No.

£}
L8}

]
I

DSU2310063210499

MARIA SOCORRO MENDOZA

0605

DS

10-09-23 10:26:36
dmariasocorro@yahoo.com
160221678

00000

PHP 30.00

PHP 30.00
5348-10092023-515983
2023-10-09 10:27:39
00010092023102738839
Z020231009102738515983
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Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>

Mon 4/8/2024 1:49 AM

To:MENDOZA SOCORRO114@OUTLOOK. COM <MENDOZA SOCORRO114@OUTLOOK.COM >
CcDMARIASOCORRO@YAHOO.COM <DMARIASOCORRO@YAHOO.COM>

Hi MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA,

Valid files

* EAFS160221678TCRTY122023-01 pdf
* EAFS160221678AFSTY122023 pdf
» EAFS160221678ITRTY122023 pdf

Invalid file

* <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-88L8HFFKO2M2MV112NYRRTM34068DKGHDD
Submission Date/Time: Apr 08, 2024 09:49 AM
Company TIN: 160-221-678

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and
expressly agree, warrant and certify that:

* The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based
on the personal knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

* The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if
any, for completion and verification purposes;

* The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when
required by the BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose.

This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply.




Rafeinnce Nn 672400058860043
Date Flied Apri 08 2074 09 56 AM
Batch Numiae

QIU Republic of the Phillppines
S Dopuriment of Finance
Burenu of Internal Revenus

For BIR ncy

Une Only tem
BR Form Ne .
1701 famual Inconte Tax Retum ]Gt H
Individuals (including MIXED Incoma Earner), Estates and Trusts : .
Jmrany 2048 (ENCS) ter &l requed S attin b ( APYTAL (F 1TE RS yang BUACK s Mak a8 spyshe ably boves wih a0 X~ Tuo 1701 01/118ENCS P1
X bied] Copes MUS T ba flad wih the BI7 p-if orve heks by the Tar F dpe
Psﬁ §
1Fortheyear 12 12023 | 2 Amended Retum? .. - [ 2 5hot Pencd Retum? o, = 4
! PART | - Background Information on Taxpayer/Filer
{ 4 Tavpaye iennficabon Number (TINI 160 W T = ooa |8 RDO Code 063
§ Tapayer Type Sngle Propmtor Protsnseonal ferate Trost Compansatan Esrmer
7 Alphanumetic Tax B9 4 b e 8017 Incurme from 076 W
-~ BT By 3 [RET w0t M1 Busraes 5 §
Code (ATC) Qradoamg |: ;:;f“" :r.:":.tmn - Oradunies 11 5'““(‘” Im;:”" Companastan income Incame - B% T Aate  Profeiwon - 4% 7 Rew  beome « 5% 7 Rate

8 TIpAYe's Namp 2 ox Maw 4.3 No—w Matcie vams for "mdvegual) 1 E STATE OF (Fous Narw Muddis Narme Lsxt Narw) | TRUST FAQ (Frst Narw _iddche Hama, Last Siame)
ANGCRITA KIARTA SOCORRO CASALLA

? Regstered AJOress. (ndsm compisie addrbss I ine TeEstered addrass i (Warent from The current addresa. go fo the RDQ 1o updets regéstered address by using BIR Form 1905
SO PROSER 3, BULUSAN CIiv OF CALAPAN CAPITAL . ORI

9A Zip Code 5200
10 Date of Birth DAYy 11 Email Address
o8:2574M rayabfe fc{yahoo com
12 Citvenghip 13 Claiming Foreign Tax Credils? 14 Foreign Tax Number (if applicabie)
FLIPING
Sl Yes " Ne
15 Contact Number 15 i sngme/Comphons Mo ) 16 Civil Status (7 sppscatie)
083 b1
URIE14T5RY Sege  Msmmg “ Legaty Separaies Waowe:
17 If marmed, spouse has income? AT ! 18 Filing Status JontFiéng  Sepacate Fing
19 Income EXEMPT om Income Tax? i Wi 20 incame subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? ves * o
oS, Tl ouT sise consoiigation of ALL sctivities per Tax Regime (Part X)) [ yos. Il out aiso consolidation of ALL activities pes Tax Regime (Part Xj]
21 Tax Rate* fchocse one) * Gragduaied Rawes (Choose Method of 8% = fieu of Oraduated Rates under Sec 24({Aj and Percentage Taxunder Sec 116 of NIC [avadabie f gross saes:
Dedution m Lam 2VA) FECEID'S and other non-0pesalng incomse da not excasd Three milion pesos [PIM]

21A Method of Deduction {choose one}.

Bemded Deducion iSec J4(A-J) NRCT Onisonsl Slandard Deduction (OSD} (40% of Grass Sake/ReceiptuReveruesFoes [Soc 140L) NRC]

PART i - Total Tax Payable

Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
22 Tax Due isrom sarr v frem 51 24 938 2
23 Less Towsl Tax Credits | Payments (From sart V1T frem 107 41550 o
24 Tax Payabie/(Overpayment) (1em 27 Less tem 23, 3386 ¢
25 Less Portion of Tax Payable Allowed lor 2nd Instaliment tc be pad on or before 0 2
October 15 (50% or wss of rem 22)
26 Amount of Tax Payable/(Overpayment) fiom 24 Less fiem 75/ 3388 g
Add Penallies 27 interest 0 0
28 Surcharge 0 0
29 Compromise g 9
30 Tatal Penaltes (Sum of ems 27 o 29) o o
31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (5um of flems 26 & 30 3388 o
32 Aggregate Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of fems 374 & 375) 3386

Haee ,io 20 mark ore (1) Box 0y (Once Ihe choice 15 made the Same is imevocable)

To be relunded Te be msued 8 Tax Credd Canheats (TCC) To ba carred over as lax credd for ned year/guartar

1 deciane under e perales of penury thal thus ralurn and ad 43 aTanrmanis have boor Made #7 good fadh verlied By me and 10 the Desl of my cnoweage ard bese! aro irue and €orect. pufivant o
[0 prowas of e welone inlema! Rewnve Code a1 amended 473 the fegulahons dued under authonly therea! Furthar 1 gne my cansent o 1he processing of my micrmabon a3 cyntemgialed uader he|
["Outs Promcy Act of 2012 (R A No 10173 for legimate srd whi Luposes (if sgred by an Authorzed Represeniatve_ingicote TiN and aftach suthorzation oitar)

33 Number of Aftachments i)
Prnted Name and S.gnalure of TaxpayerAumonzed Representatve
PART Iil - Details of Payment
Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Dat%[ C Amount
34 Cash/Bank Debit Memo
35 Charn
36 Tar Leba Memo

37 Oiners (Specfy Selow)

| |
Mactune Vakdalon / Revenue Ofticial Recenpt Detasis [ nol lded with an Authonzed Agent Bank) Stama cf Recennng Office/AAS and Date of Receipr
(RO’s Signature/Bank Teiler's intai
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. _[TaxFiler's Last Name sl VN ) i
Mt ! VENOGZ{\ i ) S o 5 =
f e . . PARTWV-Background informationoiSpouss id
1 Spouse's Taxpayer Identification Number ] i r B __ 12RDOCode 2 |
3 Filer's Spouse Type Single Prog Prof t Compensation Earner i
‘:4 Alpbanumeric Tax 1012 Business 1014 ncome from 1013 Mixed o1 1015 Business 11017 Incoma from 11016 Mixed g
Code (ATC) tncome-Graduated IT  Proh -Gradunted IT  Income-Gradusted IT Companaation Income - 8% IT Profeasion - 8% IT  Income - 8% 1T !
it R Rates Rates Income Rate Rata e
5 Spouse’s Name (Last Mumn First N, Middlo Nprmat |
§ Contact Numoer PN S TR Citizenship L e e LASRRE T S
8 Clniming Foreign Tax Credits? v, Na 8 Foreign Tax Number i
A (if applicable) 4
10 Income EXEMPT tram Income Tax? Vo * No 11 Income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? Yes = No |
47 e, 00 0ut w0 consolidation of AL Actvitiet per Tax Regime (Part X)) [¥ yos. fill out also consofidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part Xjf L
12 Tax Rate" fchoose one) Gradyated Rates (Choose % in leu of Graduated Rales under Sec. 24(A) and Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC [avasabie |
e o MemMad o Deducnon infem 12A)  if gross salesitecelpts and other non-operating income do nok oxceed Thrge milionpesos (PIM)] |
12A Method of Deduction {choose one} Hemized Deduction [Sec. 34{A-J),  Oplional Standsrd Deduction (OSD) [40% of Gross Sales/Recents RavervesFess i
; NIRC] [Sec 34(L}, NIRC] J
o, PART V - Computation of Tax

@edule 1~ Gross Compensation Income and Tax Withheld w4 wonnar Sienr s Frocersaryl
CmBems 7 anc 2 erver the
Tomal Tan Wiihneid for the Taxpayer and on Bem 3B. for the Spouse (DO NO'

4 Taxpayer
i Spouse ] __bEmgoyrsTN [ i
A ;.{
i Spouse f b Empioyers TN [ i
: {Continabon of Table Above) ¢ Compensaton income d Tax Withneid :
h ] 0 1] !
; 0 o 3%
7Y Gross s ToeTaton Income and Tota! Tar Wihheld for TAXPAYER (To fart v Schedute 2 frem 48 ond ot vt | 5 J R ol
em | : )
i i
© 38 Syoss Compansation ncome and Total Tax Withheld for SPOUSE (Te part ¥ Schedute 7 ftem <8 and Port vi7 Trom | ol ol
[} 1 it
i | i
Pt o
Schedule 2 - Taxable C P tion | (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round up} ‘
Partcuaas A TaxpayeriFller ] B. Spouse
4 Gross Compensalion INCOme (Fram Part v Schedule 1 ftem 3Ac/380) o D
SLess Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation 9 o
§ Taxable Compensation Income (rer SLass rem sy 9 °
7 Tax Due-Compensation Income {ftem 6 x applicable Income Tax Rate) 0 0

Schedule 3 - Taxable Business Income (if graduated rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income tax rate, fili in items 25 to 30)

3A-For Graduated Income Tax Rates

B Sales Revenues Recents/Fees i 3,756.213 | 0
9less Sales Returns. Allowances and Discounts t 0! e
10 Net Sgres"?e-enuesxRecerpzsf!feas_mmum em 5 | 3,756.213 0|
11Less Cost of Sales/Services (2pplicable only if availing ltemized Deductions) [ 2.938 642 0
12 Gross Income/(Loss) from Operation (ftem 10 Less ftem 11) 1 817,571 D |
Less: Deductions Allowabie under Existing Laws i
13 Ordinary Aliowable ltemized Deduclions (From Part v Scheduie 4 Ttem 18) i 305,392 0|
14 Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (from Part v Scheduie 5 Item 3 and/or Jrem 6) ] 0 0|
15 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) (From Part v Scheduie 6 ftem 8 andfor Item 13) 0 0|
16 Total Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of items 13 fo 15) 305 392 0!
OR i

17 Optonal Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of flem 10) ] = e
18 het Income’(Loss) {if lemized ftem 12 Less itemn 16, £ OSD: itern 10 Less ltem 17} [ 512,179 ) E
|Agd. Cther Non-Operating Income (specty beiow T

18 0] ]

20 o 0

21 Amount Received/Share in Income by a Partner from General Professional Partnership (GPP) ; 0 0

22 Total Otner Non-Operating Income (Sum of ftems 15 to 2 . e e N e )

23 Texavie Income-Business (Sum of items 18 and 22) 512,179 1]
24 Total Taxable Income — Compensation and Business (Sum of ltems 6 and 23) 512,179 o
25 Tote! Tax Due-Compensation and Business Income (under gradualed rafes) (item 24 x appiicable it 5|
Come Lax rale ) (Te Pert Vi item 1) 8 !
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Jnnnry 2018 (ENCS) Individuats (including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts 1701 011BENCS P3
Page 3
™ o [TarpayerTiar's Last Name
180 - 3 - £78 -« 000 o AtENDOSA
3B - For B% Flat Income Tax Rate O NET g Comtras 45 Contvar o Lest sese]
e 3 S g ap]
Particulars Aj Taxpayeriler | B)Spouse
26 Saton Revermoes Do st e (ol Of 14T WA aBoves o me At A rieefs) ! ° g
[Add_Other Non-Operating Income L5 A ek |
L i 3 n ir o
728 Y0l IPCOME (S of Aems. Hant 77 [ 0 L
29 Lemn Alowniie rachuctian frovm grows sales Torps wid oihes mom-operaling incom of purply sefl-empioyed | o o
1 ndhddumis andTe profatsionat i The amount of TR0 000 (ot npplcabln f wath compeniaton
{ wome) 5
1 s
| kL] Tarcabie Inoma (Losa] (B 28 Lage Peon 20 0 o
3% Tix Due Businews Income Mo %0 « 8% Fiar bcame Tas Role) OL o
' 32 Totsl Tax Due -Compenustion and Businoss Incama (undar fiat rate) 0 f [+
i {ano’rwnl"w'l“.'r- Ox A ) e ) .
] checvle d - Ordinan Aliowsble Nemized Deduclions (ofiech sogi-onel sheors A necessary]
1 Amortrsvons i 0 6
2 0 o
|28 Dot
3 Tharitatis anc Ofer Contritatione. o £
4 Daplonon ¥ f o
5 Degrmcistion 21,850 0
€ Erteisrrment. Amusement ano Recraaton 0 o
7 Frenge Banefty G 0 o
§ rwren: TR 0 o
9 Losses o o
18 Perwion Tasm 0| o
M Reeim o] o
12 Resewch and Devetopment 0 0
13 Saanne. Wages and Alowances. 104 000 0
14 555.GSS Pndestn HOMF ang Other Contntutions 0% ’
15 Tows and Leenses i 33331 0
16 Transporiation and Travet t 35,930 I o
17 Oty Duductons Sutyect lo Withnaidng Tax and Other Expanses ) [specdy below Add addtonal sheet(s) ¥ nacesary]
4 Jartonal and Messengenal Servces | 0] o
b Professcral Fees 12,000 0
€ Securlty Servces 4] o
d SEE FINANCIAL STATFRCNTS 72522 | 0
e L R T e
1B Tota Orgmary Alowable tem ea Deductons (Sum of flams 110 770) (To Part V, Schedufe 3 A Ttem 13) 305.392% o
Schedule § — Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (attach additional shees, if necessary) |
5.A ~ TaxpayerfFiler Description | Legal Basis 1 Amount
1 { { 0
2 | o
3 Total Special Allowable Itermized Deductons-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of fiems 18nd 2) (To 2art v Schedule 3 A ftem f )
144) i
5B - Spouse Legal Basis Amount
4 ! o
S i 0
0
{Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over NOLCO
€.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
1 Gross income 0 o
2 Loss Cronary Allowadie Remzed Deductons ] o
3 Net Opecsirg Lose (e 1 Less fom 2] (To Schedule 6 A 1 Irem 74 &for Schedule 6 A 2 ftem 124 | Q o

6.A.1 - Taxpayer/Filer's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO e I

ey i

YwNe::Operaunn Loss “ B NOLCO Applied R Bt D. NOLCO Applied | E- Ne{tu?;epr:fer;gl Loss
i A Amount 5 Previous Year/s Current Year [(E)= A - (8+C+D)]
4 [ | 0 0 0 [
5 | o 0| 0! 0 [ 0
[ 0 [ 0 [ [ 0
T | 0! 0 [ 0} 0
8 Tolai NOLCO - Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of ilems 4D to 70) (To Part v Schedule 3 A ftem 15A) _ o]
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[ TeapayerTiiors Last Mare

e - 61h ~owe [ NDUZA

(Centinuation of Schedule §)

A2~ Spouse’s Detalled Com

“Net Operating Loss

tation of Available NOLCO

_NOLCO Applied | D. NOLCO Applied
ol dracy: | i

C. NOLCO Expired

T Net Operating Loss (Unapplisd)

___{[E)=A-(BsCD}}

! 13 Total NOLCO - Spouse /Sem of #ems 00 10 1201 (To PRtV Sehoduie 1 A Item }sw i i
E PART \) - Summary of Income Tax Dus
| 1 Reguis: Rate-dncome Tan Dus (em e v Edhes ftom 38 o ftem 32) 44 938 o
1 2 Sprcw Rate- he@no T.n D-.e ;me Paﬂ X Porn 1TBTF) 0 o
! 3 Lens Shace of Other Govermmant Agency. i remtied aewctly 1o the Agency o g
4 Ne( Seecan Rate income Tax Dus Share of Natonal Gov! rﬁm 2 Less tem 3} 2 d
§ Totat incame Tax Due Rum of ems § & 41 (To P.n H J;gm 22) S R i 44 936 o
PART Vil = Tax Credils Paymentls (affach prooi]
T Pror Yoars Excess Credts o °
2 T Pwvneﬂ!s for !he ¥ mr Thrn {3) Quarters 0 £
3 Creaitable Tax w-(hhem fcsr !he ?nt T‘h-emm Qum‘terl 23335 P
4 Lrﬂ'umme Tax w(rmm per s.R F'orH No 2307 for the 4™ Quunur— S 18215 ¢
5 Crodanble Tax Withheid pr BIR Form No 2318 (£rom Part v Scnedide 1 tem JAs380) o o
€ Tax Pag » Retum F’rwvmu. v hiled. f this s an Amended Retum 0 2
¥ Lt:"'c-,;ﬂ Tax Jeclu i imm,abm i 0 o
8 Spenwal 'Ta! Cmdxts_ it muume (T Pt VI e € 9 2
Other Tan Cradits Paernaniy e #, ¢
L. o T | 0
bo Tota! Tax Creaits Payments (Sum of tems 110 9) (To Part Il Rem 23} 41550 ] 0 !
Ll PART Vill - Tax Reliet Avalment
Vill.A - Special Rate
1 Regular income Tax Otherwrse Due (Pt X itom 168 Lior itam 155 X appincadie roguior mcorme tax fate) 0 0
2 Tax Rehel on Speciai Allowable Rermized DEOUCONS (Part X fom 78 anaior fom 77 X apphcable regular o o
frcome Tax rale; 2
3 Sub-Total - Tax Relef (Sum of tems 1 8nd 2) 0 o
4 Less Income Tax Due (From Par X item 178 and/or ltem 17F) 0 0
S Tax Rebe! Availmeni Belore Special Tax Credi (item 3 Less ltem 4; 0 0
6 Add Specai Tax Credil. f 8ny From Part vt hem §) 0 o
7 Total Tax Reke! Avaimant. SPECIAL {Sum of ffems § and &) i o o
p——
VIl B - Exemnpt
8 Reguler income Tax Otherwise Due (Part X Pem 164 Lior 16 X 43pix abre regular income fax rate) "] Q
2 Tax Rekef on Specal Aliowabie ltemized DeGuchons (Per X item T4 s~ or ftem 7E X spaicable reguiar 0 o
ST fa CRTe
10 Toal Tax Rebef Avaiiment- EXEMPT (Sum of tems & and 5} 0 ¢
PART IX - Reconcihation of Net Income per Books Against taxable Income (Atach gdg-rong! sheets A necessary)
Particulars A} Taxpayer/Fiter B) Spouse
1 Net income/{Loss) per Books 512179 i}
Agd Non-Deduclible ExpensesTaxable Other income
...... = S e e e et e e
2 |
T 1
3 | 1
4 i i
5 Tetal (Sum of tems 1 lo 4) 512,179 0
Less A} Non-Taxable income and income Subjected to Final Tax
'8 ! 1
7 ! i
d 1
[ B) Specisi'Other Allowable Deductions —l
S —— ] T =
|
1
9 % 4 i
10 Tots! {Sum of tems 610 8] o 0
11 Net Taxable Income/(Loss) [ltem 5 Less ltem 10) $12,179

——
TABLE 1 - Ta« Hatra cMective January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2022) TABLE 2 - Tax Rates (effective Jnuﬂ 1,2023 and onwards)
W Taxabic i come i Taz Due s if Taxabie income is" Tax Dus is®
R A i | __ ‘’wtaver P 250000 %
Ovar B 255 0% bt e - ;. 430 D00 T 20% o! Ibe exess over P 258 000 Over P 255 CO0 but not over P 400 00O 15% of ha excass over P 250 000 |
1 wer P =
Owar P 400 000 butnoi bvar P 500,000 (3 JODM-M%wmunl:nWo‘;w Over P 400.000 bul not over P 300,000 22 500 Jo%ofmmawa?&;
Guer P 80T 000 bl net over P2 000 000 L3 s R T Ovec  B0O 000 but nol over B 2.000.000 & 02500 n‘ﬂhm&m’.&’
P 4 TP M

Ovar P 7 006 009 bi 0! Gver P 8,000,000 90.500'+32% ot e wcess o' Bl | Ovar P 2.000.000 but not over P 8,000,000 i i
Gvec P & 000 000 szn.r»oo’n-sum..r:“‘:.‘.; Over P 8.000.000 P 2202500 + 35% of the axcest over
TR $ 00T 000
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| Description | Legal Basis ' T2xpayeriFiler

Spouse

i

| A. Exempt I B. Special

C. Exempt

i D. Special
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’2_“

| 3]

{a]
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’ 5 Total Special Aliowable ltemized Deductions (Sum of ltems
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Reference Number

Account

Amount Due

Actual Amount Paid

Filing Reference
Number

Payment Transaction
Number

TIN

Branch Number

RDO Code

Taxpayer's Name

Tax Type

Tax Return Period

Quarter

Payment Schedule

Remarks

Tax Direct Payment Details

BIR-040824-090642-05994521
1087108006664 (PHP) ¢ CHECKING

Current Balance g PHP 437,606.44

! PHP 419,452.44
i

Available Balance

PHP 3,386.00

PHP 3,386.00

672400058966043

240635966

160221678000

0
063

MENDOZA MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA
IT

12312023
0

Pay Now




MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period Ended December 31, 2023
(With comparative figures for December 31, 2022 and 2021)

And

Report of Independent Auditor

ELVIN P. VARGAS
Certified Public Accountant
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elvin var

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

TIN: 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1 have audited the financial statements of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA, which comprise the financial
position as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022 and
2021) and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the period then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the period then ended. in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. I am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, | also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
su‘f’ﬁcient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accourting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However.
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concem.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 1 am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. I remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that [ identify
during my audit.

1 also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

OA Accreditation No. 5931
valid until December 25, 2024
Tax Identification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016
March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City




IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES is
responsible for information and representation contained in the Financial Statement as of December
31, 2023 (with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021). Management is likewise
responsible for all information and representation contained in the financial statement
accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same period, Furthermore, the
management is responsible for all the information and representations contained in all tax returns
filed for the reporting period, including but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax
return, and any and all over the tax returns.

In this regard, the management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the
period December 31, 2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with
the books and records of the management, complete and correct in all material respects.

Management likewise affirms that;

a) The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the department of Finance and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

b) Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of Financial
Statement pursuant to the financial accounting standards and the preparation of Income
tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and
maintained in the company’s book and record in accordance with re requirements of
Revenue Regulations no. 8-2007 and the other relevant issuances;.

¢) The company has filled all applicable returns, reports and statement required to be filed
under Philippine Tax Laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions
shown thereon to be due and payable has been paid for the reporting period, except those
contested in good faith.

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
axpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Orlental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENMTS CATERING
SERVICES is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements including the schedules attached therein for the year ended December
31, 2023 (with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021), in accordance
with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management is responsible in overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders, has
audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in her report to the stockholders, has expressed her
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
xXpayer




IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021

December
2023 2022 2021
ASSETS

Current assets

Cash 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01

Accounts Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10

Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
Total Current Assets 277,991.20 385,512.49 689,950.93

Non- Current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, net

1,173,146.02

1,194,996.20

1,194,996.20

TOTAL ASSETS

1,451,137.22

1,580,508.69

1,884,947.13

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Income Tax Payable 3,385.44 - 886.19
Total Current Liabilities 3,385.44 - 886.19
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans Payable - - 500,000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 500,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,385.44 - 500,886.19
Capital

Beginning Capital 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94 1,012,342.47

Add: Net Income (Loss) 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47

Total 2,047,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94

Less: Withdrawal 600,000.00 = =

Ending Capital

1,447,751.78

1,580,508.69

1,384,060.94

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

1,451,137.22

1,580,508.69

1,884,947.13

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
axpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021

December
2023 2022 2021
RECEIPTS: 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
LESS: COST OF SERVICES/SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 2,258,560.83
GROSS INCOME: 817,570.84 427,962.82 686,074.47
Less: Expenses
Communicaton, Light and water 31,221.64 12,490.75 20,652.16
Bookkeepers Fee 12,000.00 24,000.00 4,000.00
Depreciation 21,850.18 - 21,850.18
Miscellaneous Expenses - 360.00 24,144.00
Interest expense = 3 =
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8,663.81 21,884.40
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18,620.00 38,497.C0
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000.00 78,000.00
SSS, Philhealth & Pag-lbig Contri. 25,358.32
Taxes and Licenses 33,331.00 23,921.51 46,495.79
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 5,989.00 10,389.64
Transportation and Travel 35,930.01 33,470.00 17,870.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 305,391.98 231,515.07 283,783.17
INCOME FOR THE PERIOD: 512,178.86 196,447.75 402,291.30
Less: Income Tax Expense 44,935.77 - 30,572.83
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47

MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
Taxpayer



» SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

A vA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
gumangbayan, Calapan City, Qiental Mindoro

¥ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 —~ ORGANIZATION AND OBJECTIVES

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES is duly registered sole proprietor
business with the Department of Trade and Industry and Bureau of Internal Revenue. The company 15
primarily engaged in materials trading and catering services respectively. Ms. Maria Socorro e
owns and manage the businesses.

The registered office address of this company is Bulusan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL REPORTING PRACTICE

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis and are
presented in Philippine Peso, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency. All amounts
are rounded off to the nearest peso, unless otherwise indicated.

In March 2018, the Philippine Securities and Exchange commission resolved to adopt PFRS for small
entities (the Framework) as part of its rules and regulation on financial reporting. This framework was
develop in response to feedback of small entities that PFRS for small and medium-sized entities (PFRS for
SMEs) is too complex to apply. By reducing choices for accounting treatment, eliminating topics that are
generally not relevant to small entities, simplifying methods of recognition and measurements, and
reducing disclosure requirements, the framework allows small entities to comply with the financial
reporting requirements without undue cost or burden. The framework is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early applicable permitted.

The company has opted to adopt the framework at its mandatory effective date.

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the framework.

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and in bank. Cash in bank earns interest and prevailing bank deposit rates.

Financial Instruments

A facial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another equity. A financial instrument is recognized when the entity




- -

mes 3 party' to its contractual provisions. The company classifies its financial instruments into the
owing cate’gorle.ft: (a) basic financial instruments; and (b) complex financial instruments.

e company’s basic financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalent, receivables, and accrued
‘. P oxpenses and other payables. The company does not have complex financial instruments.

gasic Financial Instruments

———

initiol Measurement

On initial recognition, a debt financial instrument is measured at transaction price {including transaction
cost), unless the arrangement is in effect a financing transaction. In this case, it is measured at present
value of the future payment discounted using a market rate of interest for similar debt instrument.

Subsequent Measurement

The company’s debt financial instrument are subsequently measured at amortiz
interest method.

Impairment of financial instrument measured at amortized cost

At each reporting date, the company assesses whether there is objective evidenc
financial assets that are measured at amortized cost. Where there is any objective evi
an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

ed cost using effective

e of impairment on my
dence of impairment,

Derecognition of financial assets

An entity only derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to t
have expired or ore settled, or the entity has transferred to another party s
rewards of ownership relating to the financial asset.

he cash flows from the assets
ubstantially all the risks and

Derecognitional of financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are derecognize only when these are extinguished that is,
discharged, cancelled, or has expired.

when the obligation is

Accounts payable and others
Accounts payable and others are recognized in the period in which the related money,

are received or when a legally enforceable claim against the company is established.

goods or services

Property and Equipment
Property and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any allowance for

impairment losses.
Depreciation commences when asset are available for use and is computed using the straight-line method

over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Useful Life in Year

Building 25
Machineries and Equipment 10
Transportation Equipment 10

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the periods and method
of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from the items of property
and equipment. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost related accumulated

Notes to Financial Statements
Page 2
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: i
w depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until they no longer in use

mpoirment of Assets
Assets s.\uch‘ 3s property and equipment are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication that the assets are impaired. When an impairment indicator is identified, the carrying value
of asset is tested for impairment. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s fair
value less cost to sell and value-in-use. If the recoverable amount cannot be estimated for an individual
assets, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the 2s5€'
belong. The cash generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash fnflows
that are independent of the cash flows from other assets within the company.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
flow to the company and the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

transaction will

Expenses

Expenses are recognized as incurred and measured at the amount of consideration paid or payable.

CASH

2023 2022 2021
Cash on Hand 46,000.00 37,000.00 15,362.06
Cash in Bank 127,563.67 109,148.20 406,245.95
TOTAL 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

2023 2022 2021
Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
TOTAL 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
INVENTORIES

2023 2022 2021
Merchandise Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
TOTAL 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82

Notes to Financial Statements
Page 3
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[ e 2023 2022
45 pe Guzman : - 500,000.00__
OTAL g T 500,000.00
\NCOME TAX DUE
whed 2023 Jozz . 201
income for the Year 512,178.86 ”m 75 402,291.30
Less: Personal Exemption " B [ s
_Taxable Income 512.178.86 S e s s e
income Tax Due 441935.77 z 30,572.83
Less: Tax Credits
Payment previous quarters
Tax Withheld per 2307 prev. 3 Quarters (23,334.67) (8,482.27) (22,033.25)
Tax Withheld per 2307 4th Quarter (18,215.66) (5,034.54) (7,653.39)
income Tax due 3,385.44 (13,516.81) 886.19
Summary of Quarterly Income Tax 2023 Payable
First Quarter 5/15/2023 422300053984651 Y
Second Quarter 8/14/2023 422300055345245 i}
Third Quarter 11/14/2023 422300056714148 ¥
TOTAL :
REVENUES
2023 2022 2021
Gross Sales 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
TOTAL 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
COST OF SALES
2023 2022 2021
Beginning Inventory 174,234.00 205,599.82 -
Add: Purchases - VAT 2,227,544.57 692,913.77 2,229,160.65
Direct Labor/Cost of Services 605,590.04 - 235,000.00
Cost of Goods Available for Sale 3,007,368.61 898,513.59 2,464,160.65
Less: Ending Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
COST OF SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 2,258,560.83

S — "

Notes to Financial Statements

Page 4



JPERATING EXPENSES
2023 2022 2021
Communicaten, Light and water 31,221.64 12,490.75 20,652.16
SHnkiecpers Fee 12,000.00 24,000.00 4,000.00
Depreciation 21,850.18 3 21,850.18
Miscellaneous Expenses - 360.00 24,144.00
Interest expense ? - G
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8,663.81 21,884.40
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18,620.00 38,497,03
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000.00 78,000.0
SSS, Philhealth & Pag-Ibig Contri. 25,358.32 46,495.79
Taxes and Licenses 33,331.00 23,921.51 .
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 5,989.00 10-370-00
Transportation and Travel 35,930.01 33,470.00 17,870.00
TOTAL 305,391.98 231,515.07 283,783.17
Schedule of Taxes and Licenses
2023

Registration Fee 1,000.00
Cedula 505.00

Barangay Clearance 1,000.00

Fire Fee 636.00

Bidding Documents 18,000.00

Mayors Permit 12,190.00

33,331.00

TOTAL

S —

Page 5

Notes to Financial Statements



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS
QF-TCC-01-01-2023.00

Annex "M"

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-06-06-R1069-2024-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

{Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO
CASALLA

(IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES)
Name of Taxpayer

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

160-221-678-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant fo Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 6th day of June, 2024.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL JUNE 06, 2025 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED FOR VIOLATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIONS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
REVENUE MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON JUNE 04, 2024 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 2419783982. ANY

ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

NOT VALID. . DOCUMENTARY STAVIP Tax
WITHOUT BIR T R
DRY SEAL 241879842
; . ROSALINDA D. CABIDOG AMOUNT: P30.00

Chief, Collection Division

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate {for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.




PXILIPRINES

This certifies that

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
(BARANGAY)
BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO - REGION IV-B (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA MENDOZA

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 05 January 2022 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ
ecretary

Business Name No. 3394982

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and vali

d only at the
scope indicated herein.

CGYHB873612971616

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Bongabong Campus

BACONC PILIPINAS
Labasan, Bongabong, Oriental Mindoro
PURCHASE REQUEST
Fund Cluster:
Office/Section : PRNo.: 2044-(%2» Date:
Responsibility Centefj Code : May 21, 2024
Stock/ : e :
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 1
reams |bond paper long subs 20 20 280.00 5.600.00-
9L reams |bond paper A4 5 270.00 1,350.00 V
g reams |bond paper long subs 22 5 250.00 1,250.00.¢
i pads |yellow paper 5 65.00 325.00,
T set |Printer ink # 003 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
‘ pcs |Stapler with remover 2 350.00 700.00
= bxs |Staple wire # 35 6 50.00 300.00
g pcs__|clear folder long 60 18.00 1,080.00
0 pack |battery AA (4pcs/pack) 10 100.00 1,000.00
0 pcs |battery big (A) % 40 35.00 1,400.00 |
i bxs Jpencil #2 2 120.00 240.00
1L bxs |Ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT blue 2 900.00 1,800.00
% bxs |Ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT blk 2 900.00 1,800.00
U bxs |Ballpen hi Techpoint V7RT red 2 900.00 1,800.00
[\ reams jvellum board long 5 450.00 2,250.00
\ls bxs |permanent marker 2 540.00 1,080.00
13 pcs |magazine box single green 12 200.00 2,400.00 ¥
Lot 2
1 pcs |massage stick 10 300.00 3,000.00.
L pcs |agility ladder (training ladder) 4 300.00 1,200.00 |
2 set |training cones 18cm (10pcs/set) 4 500.00 2,000.00
| dozen fhanger (for costumes) 4 150.00 600.00
9 pcs |tape measure reel fiber glass 100cm 2 100.00 200.00 %
J pcs |curtain (block out- blue) 24 600.00 14,400.00
= pcs |4 outlet portable power station 30m cord reel 2 1,470.00 2,940.00 |
> yoga mat non slip thick and soft
¥ pes _|(L183cm x We1em x T10mm) 50 Sl o0
TOTAL page 1 75,215.00
Purpose:
for Sports office used
Requested by: Re;opr:zjzsing Approved as to Avaitability of Funds Approved by:
Signature : M/ ,% /‘_[M“fﬁ/l f)r\r\ J 7
Printed Name : RIANMJELAYDO V ciepeLier. ALAZAR Ph.D. RO P. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY'E, AGUTAYA, Ph.D)]
Designation : Cgérdinatory Spbrts Development Campus Executive Director Supervising Administrative Officer OIC- Office of the University President]
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Bongabong Campus BACONC PILIPINAS
Labasan, Bongabong, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST
s Fund Cluster:
Office/Section : PRNo.: L0Z¢f- |9 Date:
Responsibility Center Codef: May 21, 2024
Stock/ ; e )
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 3
pc |Revolving chair 1 6,500.00 6,500.00
A office table w/4 drawers & lock L=55" 7
2 unit |x W=27 5" x H=30.25" 1 10,000.00 10,000.00
% unit japarador 1 20,000.00 20,000.00-
steel rack 5 layers H=900 x
pcs |D=450mm color Beige, GW.=23 kgs| 5 61 o e rr
Lot 4
unit Jwater dispenser 1 10,000.00 10,000.00-
pcs |stand fan 2 3,000.00 6,000.00
Total page 2 86,250.00
Total page 1 75,215.00
GRAND TOTAL 161,465.00
Purpose:
for Sports office used
Requested by: Rer;c;;z:gﬁing Approved as to Availability of Funds Approved by: ’
P M 4: gea™ L/
Printed Name : Rlzfy. ELAYDOU_ CIEDELLE P. SAL AZAR Ph.D. ROVEHLYN P. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.
Designation : Coprdinatdr-Sports Development Campus Executive Director Supervising Administrative Officer OIC- Office of the University President
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END-USER UNIT - Snedern
Charged 1o STF - Beginning Ath'etic Fees
Provect. Proeromy and Actiaties

Republic of the Plulippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Vic'ona, Oncntal Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

y N - ; " 2 o ¥ TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
shIE QT DRI ol g UNIT L9 T AMOUNT | PROCUREMENT] Jan Fib Mar Apr | Mav | Jun Jul Ave | St Oct Nav De
QFFICE SUFPLIES
. bond paner lorg subs 20 reams 20 280 00 5.600 00|  Public Bidding v
2 band papcr A4 reams 5 270 00 1,330 00| Public Bidding v
* bond paper lore subs 22 reams 5 250 00 1,250 00|  Public Bidding v
: villow paper pads § 65 00 325 00|  Pubbe Bidding v
] Ponter iak # 013 sct | 1.500.00 1.500 00§  Public Bidding v
. Stapler with remover pes 2 350 00 700 00|  Public Bidling | v
J Staple wire # 8 bas 6 £0 00 30000|  Public Bidding v
> clzar folder lotg pes 60 18 00 1,050 00|  Pubhic Bidding v
& bottens AA (dpes’pack) pack 10 100 00 1,000 00]  Public Bidiing v
. butten big pes 10 3500 1,400 00| Public Bidding v
. pengil #2 bxs 2 120 00 240 00f  Public Bid:ling v
. Ballpen i Techpoint VIRT blue bxs 2 Q00 00 1,500 00|  Pubhc Bidding v
. Ballpen i Techpomnt VIRT blk bxs 2 YO0 00 1,807 00| Public Bidding v
. Ballpen i Techpomnt VIRT red bas 2 QU0 00 180D 00|  Public Bididing v
. v llum board g reams 5 450 00 2,250 00|  Public Bulling v
TOTAL 22,395.00
TOTAL BALANCE FORWARDED: 22,395.00

Prepared By:
)
T A e
" PAULA S.MERCENE
o Coardmitor, Sparts

a“~

Recommending Approval:

Qﬂﬂ%@ u..:_...,EE. Ph.D.

Campus Exceutive Director

Scanned with CamScanner
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Vicrona, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)
END-USER UNIT - Siwdens
Charged 10 STF - Beginning Athletic Fees
Praoject, Programs and Actvities

s R O G IO e ; TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
. HE QTY | UNITCOST| \niount | pROCUREMENT [ Tan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sepc | Oct | Nov | Dec
OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE
Ttal bolance brought forward 22,395.00
. permancntl maiker bxs 2 540.00 1,080.00] Public Bidding v
. massage stick pes 10 300.00 3,000.00| Public Bidding v
. agility ladder (traming ladder) _ucm 4 300.00 1,200,00] _ Public Bidding v
. training cones | #cm 1 10pes/sct) sct 4 500.00 2,000,00{  Public Bidding |
* hanger (for costumes) dozen 4 150.00 600,00] Public Bidding v
. stand fan pes 2 3,000.00 6,000.00] Public Bidding |
. magazine box single areen pes 12 200.00 2,400,00]  Public Bidding |
. tarpauline 1,495.00] Public Biddin J
TOTAL 40,170.00 .
TOTAL BUDGET: .—c.—q_ﬁl
Prepared By, Recommending Approval:

o .\.u\.l.\.ll.\.l. \%
7 PAULA S.MERCENE CIEDELLE P. SALAZAR, Ph.D,

7z Sports Coorduator Campus Exceutive Dircctor

e

Scanned with CamScanner



INDAUSSR UNIT
Clarged 1o N1F = Beginnin g Ath'etic Pees
Project, Srogroms and ACH sities

Anadents

PROJECT PROCUREMENT M

Republ ¢ of the Plulippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alaate, Vicona, Onental Mindoro

AGEMENT PLAN(I'PMP)

TOTAL MODE OF SCHEDULE MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
Loue AEN LAl DL RITTHAN LRLES. Ll UNITCO5Y >_$C:z...ﬂ PROCURENENT| Jan Feh | Mar | Apr | Mas | Jun Jul Aug | Sept Oct | Nov | Dec
OTHER SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS EXPENSES
. Kavolane char pe 1 0w, 500 00 6,500 00 Public Bididing v
Bsess tipe mcasure 1l Gber elass 100m pe Z 104) 00 200 00]  Pubhic Bididing v
£ cortam ihlock outblug) pes 2 600 00 14,400 00 Public Bidding v
¢ water diipenser unit 1 10,000 00 10.00000]  Public Bidding v
5 4 outlet nortatle powcer station 30m cord reel pes 2 1,470 00 294200 Public Bidding v
othiey tadle w/b drawers & Toch L=55" ;
. W=7 8% W M 3028° unit 1 10.000.00 10,0000 Public Bidiing v
s ¥ oza matnon ship th el and soit (T8 Yem ~ : :
Walen x T10mm) pes 50 500 00 25,000.00] Public Bidding v
’ aparado- it 1 20,000 00 20,000 00 Public Bidiing v
st rack S lasers H 900 x D=450mm colo-
: Bare, G W w21 kas pes 5 6,750.00 33,750 00|  Public Bidhing v
TOTAL 122,790.00
TOTAL BUDGET: 122,790.00
FH AT SPERTT Pemnsaed

Preparcd By

-~ PAULA S MERCTNE
P Sports Coordinator
A

Recominendirg Approval

TFCEE o8 GAZAR, Ph.D.
Campus Exzcutive Director

Scanned with CamScanner



SPECIFICATIONS FOR APARADOR:

Wardrobe Cabinet: 3 Doors

Dimension: Height - 80 inches
Length — 53 inches
Width — 22 inches




